CITY OF PETAL 199
MINUTE BOOK 36

BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THERE WAS BEGUN AND HELD A REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND
BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI ON OCTOBER 3, 2017 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE
BOARDROOM OF SAID CITY.

THOSE PRESENT MAYOR HAL MARX
ATTORNEY ROCKY EATON
ALDERMEN BRAD AMACKER

CRAIG BULLOCK
DAVID CLAYTON
TONY DUCKER
WILLIAM KING
CLINT MOORE
STEVE STRINGER

OTHERS VALERIE WILSON
BERNARD JACKSON, SR
ADA MADISON
AND MANY OTHERS
MAYOR MARX DECLARED A QUORUM PRESENT AND DECLARED THE CITY COUNCIL IN SESSION.
THE INVOCATION WAS OFFERED BY TONY DUCKER
THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE WAS RECITED.
WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED THE AGENDA WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS

PROCLAMATIONS & RESOLUTIONS

Request to adopt resolutions from property clean up hearing on 9/19/17.

GENERAL BUSINESS

Request to accept Engineering agreement with Shows, Dearman & Waits for Annexation/Comprehensive Plan
Services.

Request to accept findings from FY2016 Audit.

Request to adjust water services billed to 205 North St in the amount of $142.67 due to a leak.

Request to grant a special exception allowing an accessory structure at 321 Cedar St without a primary structure.
Request to extend the Waste Pro Contract for one (1) year.

Request to accept a MOU with MDOT for maintenance on a portion on Old Hwy 42 (behind 804 E Central Ave.)

ORDERS & ORDINANCES

Request to adopt hiring Marvin Travis full time in the Recreation Dept at $9.50 per hour effective October 9, 2017,

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE AGENDA WITH THE FOREGOING
AMENDMENTS. ALDERMAN MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED A REQUEST TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING AND
THE REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 19, 2017.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN KING MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING AND
THE REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 19, 2017 AS WRITTEN. ALDERMAN AMACKER SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
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ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX CALLED FOR PUBLIC COMMENT

THEREUPON, VICTORIA BOOTH OF 312 W 15T AVE ADDRESSED THE BOARD REGARDING ASSISTANCE IN
REMOVING DEBRIS FROM HER PROPERTY CAUSED BY THE TORNADO IN AUGUST 2017. SHE WAS UNAWARE
THAT THE CITY WOULD NOT BE HAULING DEBRIS AFTER THE TORNADO AND HAS NO WAY OF DISPOSING
OF THE LARGE TREE THAT SHE HAS HAD CUT DOWN.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE STREET DEPT TO HAUL OFF THE
DEBRIS. ALDERMAN CLAYTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

THEREUPON, NICOLI HUTCHINSON WITH MUSICAL MEMORIES ADDRESSED THE BOARD REGARDING A
PROGRAM TO OFFER PIANO LESSONS TO SENIORS WHO SUFFER FROM DIMENTIA AND EARLY ALZHEIMER'S.
THESE LESSONS WOULD BE PAID FOR BY THE SENIORS THEMSELVES AT THIS TIME. HE WOULD LIKE TO
USE THE SENIOR CENTER OR CIVIC CENTER FOR LESSONS AND RECITALS AND MAYBE BECOME A CITY
SPONSORED PROGRAM IN THE FUTURE.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE USE OF CITY FACILITIES AT NO
CHARGE. ALDERMAN AMACKER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED THE RESOLUTIONS REGARDING PROPERTY CLEANUP HEARING ON
OCT 3, 2017

EXHIBIT “A”
200 CLARK ST
210 OGILSVIE DR
HWY 42 SHOPPING CTR

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN AMACKER MADE A MOTION TG ADOPT THE FOREGOING RESOLUTIONS.
ALDERMAN KING SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
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NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED THE RESOLUTIONS REGARDING PROPERTY CLEANUP HEARING ON
SEPT 19, 2017

EXHIBIT “B”
303 BENNETT ST
HOLMES ST
200 SUNSET DR
123 CENTRE CIRCLE

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN AMACKER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING RESOLUTIONS.
ALDERMAN KING SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED A REQUEST TO DISCUSS “OWN YOUR HILL” INVOICE

THEREUPON, VALERIE WILSON ADDRESSED THE BOARD. MRS. WILSON STATED THAT THE CHAMBER HAS
CONTRACTED WITH “OWN YOUR HILL” FOR “BRANDING” OF THE CITY OF PETAL. SHE BELIEVES THIS WILL
HELP PROMOTE PETAL TO NEW BUSINESS. SHE BELIEVES IT WILL BE BENEFICIAL TO THE DOWNTOWN
REVITILIZATION EFFORT. THE CHAMBER HAS ALREADY PAID THE MAJORITY OF THE COST AND SHE WAS
HOPING THE CITY COULD HELP WITH THE REMAINDER.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN AMACKER MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE PAYMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF
$3600.00 TO OWN YOUR HILL. ALDERMAN MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED THE PROOFS OF PUBLICATION
o FINAL PAYMENT - WARREN PAVING 2016 STREET REHAB

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE PROOFS OF PUBLICATION FOR FILING.
ALDERMAN AMACKER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED THE REVENUE & EXPENDITURES REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF
AUGUST 2017

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2017. ALDERMAN AMACKER SECONDED THE MOTION.
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED THE DOCKET OF CLAIMS FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2017
EXHIBIT “C”
DOCKET OF CLAIMS

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN KING MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY CLERK TO PAY THE DOCKET OF
CLAIMS FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2017. ALDERMAN MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED THE RESIGNATION OF JUSTIN GARNER IN THE RECREATION DEPT

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN AMACKER MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE RESIGNATION OF JUSTIN GARNER IN
THE RECREATION DEPT EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 21, 2017. ALDERMAN MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED A REQUEST TO ADJUST WATER SERVICES BILLED TO THE
FOLLOWING ADDRESSES

1845 OLD RICHTON RD - $41.33
107 CARTERVILLE RD - $164.00
608 HOLMES ST - $78.00

126 SHERRY LYNN DR - $136.00

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN KING NOTED EVIDENCE OF REPAIRED LEAKS AT ALL PROPERTIES AND MADE A
MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE FOREGOING ADJUSTMENTS. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™

NONE
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WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED THE FY2016 AUDIT FOR PINE BELT REGIONAL SOLID WASTE
MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN KING MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE FY2016 AUDIT FOR PINE BELT REGIONAL
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY. ALDERMAN BULLOCK SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED A REQUEST TO TRANSFER ONE (1) HP LAPTOP FROM THE FIRE DEPT
TO THE RECREATION DEPT

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE TRANSFER OF ONE (1) HP LAPTOP
FROM THE FIRE DEPT TO THE RECREATION DEPT. ALDERMAN KING SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING *NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED A REQUEST TO DISPOSE OF ONE (1) TOSHIBA LAPTOP IN THE FIRE
DEPT

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN KING MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE DISPOSAL OF ONE (1) TOSHIBA LAPTOP
IN THE FIRE DEPT. ALDERMAN MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED A REQUEST TO DISPOSE OF ONE (1) SMOKE GENERATOR IN THE FIRE
DEPT

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN KING MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE DISPOSAL OF ONE (1) SMOKE
GENERATOR IN THE FIRE DEPT. ALDERMAN MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™

NONE
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WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED A REQUEST TO SET A ZONING HEARING DATE FOR PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 241 N MAIN ST AND 107 E 2"P AVE

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN KING MADE A MOTION TO SET A ZONING HEARING DATE OF OCTOBER 24, 2017 AT
6:00 P.M. FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 241 N MAIN ST AND 107 E 2"? AVE. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED
THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED A REQUEST TO ACCEPT THE ENGINEERING AGREEMENT WITH
SHOWS, DEARMAN AND WAITS FOR BYRD BLVD APARTMENTS LIFT STATION.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE ENGINEERING AGREEMENT WITH
SHOWS, DEARMAN AND WAITS FOR BYRD BLVD APARTMENTS LIFT STATION. ALDERMAN MOORE
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR A PUMP TRAILER
EXHIBIT “D”
SPECIFICATIONS

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN KING MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE SPECIFICATIONS AND AUTHORIZE THE
CITY CLERK TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS ON A PUMP TRAILER FOR THE WATER DEPT. ALDERMAN STRINGER
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED A REQUEST TO PAY ESTIMATE #2 IN THE AMOUNT OF $54,250.04 TO
WALKER CONSTRUCTION, LLC FOR THE RIVER PARK PROJECT.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MOORE MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY CLERK TO PAY ESTIMATE #2 IN
THE AMOUNT OF $54,250.04 TO WALKER CONSTRUCTION, LLC FOR THE RIVER PARK PROJECT PER SHOWS,
DEARMAN & WAITS RECOMMENDATION. ALDERMAN KING SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER

ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
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ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED A REQUEST TO PAY ESTIMATE #2 IN THE AMOUNT OF $46,503.45 TO
DIAMOND ENTERPRISE, INC FOR STANDPIPE REPAIRS

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN KING MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY CLERK TO PAY ESTIMATE #2 IN
THE AMOUNT OF $46,503.45 TO DIAMOND ENTERPRISE, INC FOR STANDPIPE REPAIRS PER SHOWS, DEARMAN
& WAITS RECOMMENDATION. ALDERMAN MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO GRANT A
CONDITIONAL USE AT 804 ECENTRAL AVE

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN KING MADE A MOTION TO GRANT A CONDITIONAL USE ALLOWING CAR SALES AT
804 E CENTRAL AVE PER THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION. ALDERMAN STRINGER
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED AN ENGINEERING AGREEMENT WITH SHOWS, DEARMAN & WAITS
FOR ANNEXATION/COMPREHENSIVE PLAN SERVICES.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN KING MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE ENGINEERING AGREEMENT WITH SHOWS,
DEARMAN & WAITS FOR ANNEXATION/COMPREHENSIVE PLAN SERVICES. ALDERMAN STRINGER

SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED THE AUDIT FOR FYE2016
EXHIBIT “E”
AUDIT

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE AUDIT FINDINGS FOR FYE2016.
ALDERMAN KING SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
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ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED A REQUEST TO ADJUST WATER SERVICES BILLED TO 205 NORTH ST
DUE TO A LEAK

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER NOTED EVIDENCE OF A REPAIRED LEAK AND MADE A MOTION TO
AUTHORIZE THE CITY CLERK TO ADJUST WATER SERVICES BILLED TO 205 NORTH ST IN THE AMOUNT OF
$142.67. ALDERMAN KING SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED A REQUEST TO GRANT A SPECIAL EXCEPTION FOR PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 321 CEDAR ST

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLAYTON MADE A MOTION TO GRANT A SPECIAL EXCEPTION ALLOWING AN
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE WITHOUT A PRIMARY STRUCTURE AT 321 CEDAR ST. ALDERMAN MOORE
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED A REQUEST TO EXTEND THE CONTRACT WITH WASTE PRO FOR
SANITATION SERVICES FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN DUCKER MADE A MOTION TO EXTEND THE CONTRACT WITH WASTE PRO FOR
SANITATION SERVICES FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR. ALDERMAN KING SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH MDOT FOR
MAINTENANCE ON A PORTION OF OLD HWY 42

EXHIBIT “F”*
MOU - MDOT
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE MEMORNADUM OF UNDERSTANDING

WITH MDOT FOR MAINTENANCE ON A PORTION OF OLD HWY 42 (BEHIND 804 E CENTRAL AVE). ALDERMAN
MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR JOSH KLEM TO ATTEND SUICIDE INTERVENTION FOR
DISPATCHERS IN MAGEE, MS

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE JOSH KLEM TO ATTEND SUICIDE
INTERVENTION FOR DISPATCHERS IN MAGEE, MS ON NOVEMBER 7,2017 AT A COST OF $150.00. ALDERMAN
AMACKER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR MIRANDA WILLIAMS TO ATTEND SUPERVISOR
TRAINING COURSE FOR DISPATCH SUPERVISORS IN MAGEE, MS

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN KING MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE MIRANDA WILLIAMS TO ATTEND
SUPERVISOR TRAINING COURSE FOR DISPATCH SUPERVISORS IN MAGEE, MS AT A COST OF $150.00 +
MILEAGE. ALDERMAN MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER PROMOTING LADEAN BYRD IN THE POLICE
DEPT

ORDER

WHEREAS THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE CITY OF PETAL DEEM IT NECESSARY TO
PROMOTE LADEAN BYRD

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT LADEAN BYRD BE
PROMOTED TO 2NP CLASS PATROL AT A RATE OF
$15.72 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 11, 2017

SO ORDERED THIS THE 3R° DAY OF OCTOBER 2017

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN AMACKER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER, ALDERMAN
MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER

ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK

ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
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ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER PROMOTING DANIEL KLEM TO 15T CLASS
PATROL

ORDER

WHEREAS THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE CITY OF PETAL DEEM IT NECESSARY TO
PROMOTE DANIEL KLEM

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT DANIEL KLEM
BE PROMOTED TO 15T CLASS PATROL AT A
RATE OF $16.18 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE
OCTOBER 11, 2017

SO ORDERED THIS THE 3RP DAY OF OCTOBER 2017

208

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER. ALDERMAN KING

SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”

NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING SHANNON HEINTZ FULL TIME IN THE

RECREATION DEPT
ORDER

WHEREAS THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE CITY OF PETAL DEEM IT NECESSARY TO
HIRE AN ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT FOR THE

ATHLETICS OFFICE IN THE RECREATION DEPT

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT SHANNON HEINTZ
BE HIRED FULL TIME AT A RATE OF $12.50 PER
HOUR EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 4, 2017

SO ORDERED THIS THE 3P DAY OF OCTOBER 2017

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER. ALDERMAN KING

SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RAISING THE RATE OF PAY FOR MIRANDA
WILLIAMS

ORDER

WHEREAS THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
DEEM IT NECESSARY TO RAISE THE RATE OF PAY
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FOR MIRANDA WILLIAMS IN THE POLICE DEPT

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT MIRANDA WILLIAMS
BE RAISED TO $16.25 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE
SEPTEMBER 27, 2017

SO ORDERED THIS THE 3RP DAY OF OCTOBER 2017

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN KING MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER. ALDERMAN MOORE
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING MARVIN TRAVIS IN THE
RECREATION DEPT

ORDER

WHEREAS THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE CITY OF PETAL DEEM IT NECESSARY TO
HIRE A LABORER IN THE RECREATION DEPT

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT MARVIN TRAVIS
BE HIRED FULL TIME AT A RATE OF $9.50 PER HOUR
EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 9, 2017

SO ORDERED THIS THE 3RP DAY OF OCTOBER 2017

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING ORDER. ALDERMAN KING
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX CALLED FOR FURTHER PUBLIC COMMENT
THERE WAS NONE.
WHEREAS, MAYOR MARX PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO CLEAR THE ROOM TO DETERMINE THE NEED FOR
EXECUTIVE SESSION. ALDERMAN MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”

NONE
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THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION. ALDERMAN

MOORE SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE"™

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN AMACKER MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE EXECUTIVE SESSION. ALDERMAN

DUCKER SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE"

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™

NONE

NO OFFICIAL ACTION WAS TAKEN IN EXECUTIVE SESSION.
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 3,

2017. ALDERMAN BULLOCK SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING *AYE”

ALDERMAN BRAD AMACKER
ALDERMAN CRAIG BULLOCK
ALDERMAN DAVID CLAYTON
ALDERMAN TONY DUCKER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM KING
ALDERMAN CLINT MOORE
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”

NONE

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS, THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI WAS ADJOURNED. / t ?
) (

MAYOR HAL MARX

LY

.

L\ N A g
~/MEEJSSA MARTIN, CITY CLERK
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EXHIBIT “A”

RESOLUTION
Resolution findinjs and determining that the propesty
tocated at 210 Ongilsvie Div in Petal, Misxhesipps and
owned by LaTesha Sterling. i in soch & sate of disrepair
410 be 8 menase 1o the public bealth and safety of the community

WHEREAS, due and proper notice has been given to the owners of the property located at 210 Ogilsvie Dr, Parcel#
3-030G-01-218.00 in Petal, Mississippi of a hearing conducted before the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Petal
to determine that said property needs to be cleaned

WHEREAS, said hearing having been duly and properly held and evidence having been presented, all in

mance with Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code of 1972 as amended,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED;

SECTION 1

Thar the property located at 210 Ogilsvie Dr, Parcel #3-030G-01-218.00, in Petal, Mississippi is in such a state of
uncleanness as 10 be a menace to the public health and safety of the community, and

SECTION 2,

That il the owner of said property has not brought the property up to code within ten (10) days, the City of Petal
shall, by the use of Municipal Employees or by Contract, proceed to clean the property by exercising its rights under the
“Cleaning of Private Property” section of the Mississippi code 21-19-11

SECTION 3

That all cost incurred by the Municipality, if any, plus penalty, if any, shall become as assessment against said
property, all authorized and permitted pursuant to Section 29-19-11 of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended

SO RESOLVED, on this the 3™ day of October, 2017 A D.

RESOLUTION RESOLUTION

Resolation finding and determining that the property Resolution finding and determining that the property
located at 200 Clark St in Petal. Mississippi and located on Hwy 42 in Petal, Mississippi and
owned by Liz Stuart, is in such a state ol uncleanness owned by H & L Rentals, LLC, is in such a state of disrepair
as to be a menace 1o the public health and safety of the community 85 to be a menace to the public health and safety of the community

‘WHEREAS, due and proper notice has been given to the owners of the property located at 200 Clark S, Parcelt 3- WHEREAS, due and proper notice has been given to the owners of the property located at Hwy 42, Parcel# 3-020N-

0220-36-041.00 in Petal, Mississippi of a hearing conducted before the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Petal to 33-044.01, 3-020N-33-044.02, 3-020N-044.03 in Petal, Mississippi of a hearing conducted before the Mayor and Board of

determine that said property needs to be cleaned Aldermen of the City of Petal to determine that said property needs to be repaired

WHEREAS, said hearing having been duly and properly held and evidence having been presented, all in WHEREAS, said hearing having been duly and properly held end evidence having been presented, all in

conformance with Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code of 1972 as amended, conformance with Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code of 1972 as amended,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED; NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED;

SECTION 1 SECTION 1

That the property localed at 200 Clark St, Parcel #3-0220-36-041.00, in Petal, Mississippi is in such a state of That the property located at Hwy 42, Parcel# 3-020N-33-044.01, 3-020N-33-044.02, 3-020N-044.03, in Petal,

uncleanness as to be a menace to the public health and safety of the community, and Mississippi is in such a state of uncleanness as to be a menace 1o the public health and safety of the community, and

SECTION 2, SECTION 2

That if the owner of said property has not brought the property up to code within ten (10) days, the City of Pelal That if the owner of said property has not brought the property up to code within ten (10) days, the City of Petal

shall, by the use of Municipal Employees or by Contract, proceed to clean the property by exercising its rights under the shall, by the use of Municipal Employees or by Contract, proceed to clean the property by exercising its rights under the

g of Private Property™ section of the Mississippi code 21-19-11 “Cleaning of Private Property” section of the Mississippi code 21-19-11

SECTION 3 SECTION 3.

That all cost incurred by the Municipality, if any, plus penalty, if any, shall become as assessment against said That all cost incurred by the Municipality, if any, plus penalty. if any, shall become as assessment against said

property, all authorized and permitted pursuant to Section 29-19-11 of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended property, all authorized and permitted pursuani (o Section 29-19-11 of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended

SO RESOLVED. on this the 3 day of October, 2017 AD. SO RESOLVED, on Lhis the 3 day of October, 2017 A.D

ot e N =

Melicss Martin, City Clerk
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EXHIBIT “B”

RESOLUTION

Resolution finding end determining that the property
located on Holmes St in Petal, Mississippi and
owned by Josh Hancock, is in such a state of
uncleanness as to be a menace to the public health and safety of the community

WHEREAS, due and proper notice has been given to the owners of the property located at Hlolmes St Parcel¥ 3-
030F-02-047.00 in Petal, Mississippi of a hearing conducted before the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Petal to
determine thal said property needs Lo be cleaned

WHEREAS, said hearing having been duly and properly held and evidence having been presented, all in
conformance with Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code of 1972 as amended,

NOW THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED;

SECTION t

That the property located al Holmes St, Parcel # 3-030F-0-047.00, in Petal, Mississippi is in such a state of
uncleanness as to be a menace to the public health and safety of the community, and

SECTION 2.

That if the owner of said property has not brought the property up to code within ten (10) days, the City of Petal

shall, by the use of Municipal Employees or by Contract, praceed 10 clean the property by exercising its rights under the

“Cleaning of Privale Property™ section of the Mi: ippi code 21-19-11
SECTION 3
That all cost incurred by the Municipality, if any, plus penalty, if any. shall become as assessment against said

property, all authorized and permitted pursuant lo Section 29-19-11 of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended.

SO RESOLVED, on this the 19" day of September, 2017 A D

lhtpe

Melissa Martin, City Clerk

RESOLUTION

Resalution {inding and determining that the property
located at 303 Bennetl St in Petal, Mississippi and
owned by Rudolph Riels c/o Coy Belue, is in such a state of disrepair and
uncleanness as to be a menace to the public health and safety of the community

‘WHEREAS, due and proper nolice has been given to the owners of (he property Jocated at 303 Bennert St, Parceld!
3-030G-01-193.00 in Petal, Mississippi of a hearing conducted before the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Petal
to determine that said praperty needs to be cleaned.

‘WHEREAS, said hearing having been duly and properly held and evidence having been presenied. all in
conformance with Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code of 1972 as amended,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:;

SECTION |

That the property localed at 303 Bennett St,:Parcel¥# 3-030G-01-193 00, in Petal, Mississippi is in such a state of
disrepair and uncleanness as to be a menace 1o the public health and safety of the community, and

SECTION 2

That if the owner of said property has not brought the property up to code within ten (10) days, the City of Petal

shall, by the use of Municipal Emplayees or by Contract, proceed to clean the property by exercising its rights under the

“*Cleaning of Private Property” section of the Mississippi code 21-19-11
SECTION 3,
That all cost incurred by the Municipality, if any. plus penalty, if any. shall become as assessment against said

property, all authorized and permitted pursuant to Section 29-19-11 of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended

SO RESOLVED, on this the 19" day of September, 2017 A.D

RESOLUTION
Resolution finding and determining that the property
located a1 123 Centre Circle in Petal, Mississippi and
awned by Frank Calloway. is in such a state of uncleanness
as to be a menace 1o the public health and safety of the community
WHEREAS, due and proper notice has been given lo the owners of the property located at 123 Centre Circle,
Parcel¥ 3-0220-36-066.00 in Petal. Mississippi of a hearing conducted before the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City
of Petal to determine that said property needs ta be cleaned,
‘WHEREAS, said hearing having been duly and properly held and evidence having been presented, all in
conformance with Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code of 1972 as amended,
NOW THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED;
SECTION 1.
That the property located at (23 Centre Circle, Parcel# 3-0220-36-066.00, in Petal, Mississippi is in such a state of
uncleanness as to be & menace to the public health and safety of the community, and
SECTION 2
That if the owner of said property has not brought the property up to code within ten (10) days, the City of Petal

shall, by the use of Municipal Employees or by Contract, proceed (o clean the property by exercising ils rights under the

“Cleaning of Private Property™ section ol the Mississippi code 21-19-11
SECTION 3,

That all cost incurred by the Municipality, if any, plus penalty, if any, shall become as assessment against said

property, all authorized and permitted pursuant to Section 29-19-11 of the Mi: ippi Code of 1972, as amended.

SO RESOLVED, on this the 19" day of September, 2017 A D.

SEAL

s f

AR EIES RIS N

Melissa Martin, City Clerk

RESOLUTION
Resolution finding and determining that the property
located at 200 Sunset Dr in Petal, Mississippi and
owned by Michelle McKinney, is in such a state of uncleanness
as to be a menace to the public health and safety of the community

WHEREAS, due and proper nolice has been given to the owners of the property located at 200 Sunset Dr, Parcelt 3-

0221-36-073.00 in Petal, Mi

ippi of a hearing conducted before the Mayor and Board i Aldermen of the City of Pelal to
determine that said property needs to be cleaned

WHEREAS, said hearing having been duly and properly held and evidence having been presented, all in
conformance with Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code of 1972 as amended,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

SECTION 1

That the property located at 200 Sunset Dr, Parcel #3-0221-36-073.00, in Petal, Mississippi is in such a state of
uncleanness as to be a menace 1o the public health and safety of the community, and

SECTION 2

That if the owner of said property has not brought the property up to code within ten (10) days, the City of Peta
shall, by the use of Municipal Employees or by Contract, proceed to clean the property by exercising its righls under the
“Cleaning of Private Property” section of the Mississippi code 21-19-11

SECTION 3

Thar all cost incurred by the Municipality, if any, plus penalty. if any, shall become as assessment against said
property, all authorized and permitied pursuant to Section 29-19-11 of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended

SO RESOLVED, on this the 19" day of September, 2017 A.D.
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Ory Name & Lookup
FLEETCORE TECHNOLOGIES [08258]
FURREST CO REGIONAL JAIL [08263)

FORREST CO REGIONAL JAIL [08263]

FORREST CO REGIONAL JAIL (08263]
FURREST CU REGIONAL JAIL |08263)

GINN,_ JEFFREY |0}553|

GUTHRIE. JONI [08697]

HANCOCK PEST CONTROL [08310]
HANCUCK PEST CONTROL (08210)
HANCUCK PEST CONTROL {08310]
HANCQCK PEST CONTROL (08310]
HANCOCK PEST CONTRQL [08310]
HANCOCK PEST CONTROL {08310}
HANCOUK PEST CONTROL (08310]
HANCOCK PEST CONTROL {08310)
HATCH MO1 | MCDONALD (09162]

HATTIESBURG AMERICAN [08314]

HAITIESBURG CLINIC P A [08315]

HATTIESBURG POLICE DEPARTMENT |08885]

“REE SERVICE |12023]
Eq (083000

HA

SANE SOCIETY {00783]
HUNTS SOUTHLAND REFINERY |08332]
IRVIN, DAVID 07553)

JACKSON. RHONDA {05331
JENSEN, DARYL [00858)

JENSEN. DARYL [00858]

Org Naine 8 Lookup
JENSEN, DARYL {00858]

JOHNNY'S WRECKER SERVICE LLC [08355)

KENDRICK, CHARLES [03557)
LAWSON PRODUCYS INC {12108)

Lews Eleclin [11159)

| OWES 1) |04523)

LUWES(1) [04523)

LUCAS GLENN [05608]

MAYFIELD HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING
joo8s2|

MAYFIELD HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING
{00852|

METRG CRIME STOPPERS [08407]
MISSISSIPP| POWER CO [08440]
MISSISSIPPI POWER CO [08440]
MISSISSIPPI POWER GO [08440]
MISSISSIPPI POWER CO [08440]
MISSISSIPP{ POWER CO [08440)
Mountaneer Compuler Sysleins. Inc [08857|
S DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY (08749}

MS MUNICIPAL CLERKS AND COLLECTORS

@ Ehta TG o848 1|

NOBLES AUTO PARTS (08501

NSI NETWORK SERVICES |08683|

PAWH SHOE PLUG 10T

PETAL ANIMAL CLINIC {00800]

PETAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE (08518)

PETAL SCHOOL DISTRICT [00044]
PE AL TIRE CENTER [08520)
PETAL 1IRE CENTER |06530]
PETTY CASH POLICE [08847)
PINE BELT PORTABLES (11627]
POLK KELLY § [09595]

e

Org Name & Lookup

RAY 3 QUALITY MEATS (04147}
RICHARDSON ELECTRICAL [08556)
RODGER'S PHARMACY (08580)
RODGERS BILL [088838|

SAMS CLUB (08575)

SHOWS DEARMAN & WAITS INC (08584)
SOUTHEAST MS RURAL HEALTH [12252)
STATE TREASURER'S OFFICE |08614)
SYSCON 108625

| J CHEMICAL (08847

THE OIL EXCHANGE (1) 08635}

[HE OIL EXCHANGE (1) [08635]

THE OIL EXCHANGE (1) [08635)

THE OIL EXCHANGE (1) {08635)

TYNER EATON & FULCE PLLC [10406)
UNDERWOOD DOGR CO INC [08656]
UNDERWOOD OUTDOOR POWER (08657
IUNITED FENGE CO (08658]

UNITED FENCE CO [08658]

VULCAN CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, {08668]

WALTER PAUL & SON WELDING |08670]
WASTE MGMT MS-PINEBELT |08675]
WATTS BROTHERS TRACTOR CO |08682]
WORK WELL |08688]

WRIGHT CPA GROUP LLC [08835]

Total for Lynn Camplietd
Metissa Martu
ALLEN PENNIE L {11145]
ASPIRE PROPERTIES LLC (10965)
LIFNE 17, EVERETT 109147)
SORVING. JOHN A 10724
SARRIS SARAH [11925]

1002301/ 1 10 54 AM

Org Name & Logkup
HOLDER ALISON L [09108]
VIULLING TODD [10886]
ORR, ROBERT [12164]

SAYTCY =111913)
JIER [ 2

oL | i
it \ + e

Nu.uAm.i_\, <ISTIL VNN [09988]
(ATES TIFFANY |11818]
(AWN, JUSTIN S |09489]

Total for_Melissa Martin

Wendy Lampion
SUN LIFE Dental [10303]

Total lor_Wendy Lampion

s Rkl MINUTE BOOK 36
 (Wtendy & Lynn) us Report bl G N {Wendy & Lynn)
vaice Inveice ap Onanal  Balance Invoice Invoice
Dae MNumber ~ DueDate A/P Description AP Owed Due Orq Name & Looku| Date Number
SH0Z0MT 51414846 10110/2017 GAS 245297 245297 T -
Lynn Camptield
8/10/2017 AUGUST 2017 10/10/2017 HOUSING AND MEDICAL FEES 18,60084 18,600 94 G HAROWARE]00T40) a0 -
AUGUST 2017
Z 2017 1011072017 JAIL FEES AND MEDICAL FORMAY 742542 7[5 ACEIIARDWARE 1002 20 S0%ese
saoRT kvt 2017 EXCHIBIT AMERICAN EXPRESS 09035) 9102017 SEPT2017
7A0/2017  JULY 2017 10/10/2017 JAIL AND MEDICAL FOR JULY 2017 1418843  14,18843 AMERICAN MUNICIPAL SERVICES [10612) 9/25/2017  35511REV
6102017  JUNEZ2017  10/10/2017 MEDICAL AND JAIL FEES FOR 540692 540692 f&Eg?sm SALVAGE & OUTDOOR POWER 9/08/2017 £24318
JUNE 2017
9102017 SEPT2017  10M10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 100,00 100 00 AREA DEVELOPWENT PARTNERSHIP [08075| #1012 2017
9102017 SEPT2017  10/10/2017 AEROBICS 20000 20000
91012017 2017 10A0/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 2100 2100 :;:I_ Ig:gzgl :::ggg:; M;::gg;:
9102017 2017 10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 2100 2100 ibel [NC|chI| LNE [12201) LT et
/1072017 2017 101102017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 6300 6300 Arenncicn ezt ey
/102017 2017 10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 1650 4650 a
9102017 2017 10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 112,00 119,00 :x:;;‘-ﬁ‘ig‘n'-z‘g;lﬂzza" g//;ggg:; 5015;;‘:223
81072017 2017 10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 2100 2100
/1072017 2017 10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 2500 2500 :izsﬁqzrgiﬁ;»‘#f»[io?ﬁ«lm :;g;gg:; ““?ég:?;
911012017 2017 101102017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 5500 5500 iesis
9/13/2017 255756 10/10/2017 MS4 STORMWATER 330000 330000 BARDING GENERATOR [04140) 9/06/2017 18524
9nB/2017 2016 REHAB 1011012017 2016 REHAB 1528 LA BARRONTOWN UTILITY ASSOC [08102] 91012017 SEPT2017
8042017 1098219220 10/10/2017 DEVIN HODGES 3000 3000 A T el A
91212017 COURTNEY 101012017 E’:c%'ggfﬂ,ﬂgﬂsmm N 3geeva gaeole CAMERON ELECTRIC MOTOR CO [09036] /2812017 31582
739 o207 17768852
9/02/2017 7872 1011072017 REMOVING OLD PINE 750.00 750 gu gmgz ;@fﬁﬁfﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁs INC [10739) e
/262017 SMITHST  10/10/2017 SMITH ST 1,05000 1,050 00
023607022
8/01/2017 17-00126787  10/10/2017 BILL PAY KIOSK 3093500 3093500 S:L‘“gn :gtﬁggsz I[g::g:ﬁ :;g:gg:; 202321:135
9102017 20172015 10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 253083 253883 ik S e
6195 26195
it 93101 IRHBIZ0ITHCRS) gl GENTERPOINT ENERGY [08178{ 910/2017  3206311-8
81412017 7740 10/10/2017 BLOCK WALL AROUND SHORT 140000 1,400 00 et e oI\ NERe s 176 Sy enh
SOUTH g
9102017 SEPT2017  10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 10000 10000 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 08175} S0Z0)S 2205388
912212017 771733 10/10/2017 WIRELESS CONTROL PANEL 106745 1,067.45 CENTERPOINT ENERGY (08176] /IO e
CENTERPOINT ENERGY [08176] 9/10/2017 70191028
910/2017  JCT771737  10/10/2017 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT AND 2.88998 2,889 99 CENTERPOINT ENERGY (08178] 91072017 7057547-7
MONTHLY EXPENSE CENTERPOINT ENERGY [06176] 91072017 7057550-1
- - -(:-ny ofPe‘ta' o - I W«‘;‘ugn 8 h.-_l.wa,uﬂal-ll:ﬂm_ N o
{Wendy & Lynn) Accounts Payable Status Report _ B o
nvotee inyoice AP Oriqmal  Balance \nvoica invoice
Date Number Due Dale  A/P Description AR Owad Due Org Name & Lookup Date Number
9M10/2017  JCTI71781  10/10/2017 QUARTERLY ALARM MONITORING 5997 5597 CENTERPOINT ENERGY (08176] 9nm2017 70575527
/2012017 33052 10/10/2017 HAUL ENGINE 3 550.00 550 00 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 08176] 902017 70740915
9102017 SEPT2017  10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 100 00 100 00 CENTERPOINT ENERGY [08176] 9102017 31428741
6/29/2017  §305058261 101102017 PAINT 26419 28419 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 05 176] 9102017 51068435
91412017 M201738  10110/2017 EGP REPAIR 520000 820000 CENTERROINT ENERGY [08176] 9102017 87435638
9/07/2017 02050-91565-  10/10/2017 MATERIAL FOR GLUB HOUSE 215004 215004 CENTERPOINT ENERGY (08176] o007 72523089
9/08/2017 02069 10102017 BACKSPLASH 3800 3800 CENTERPOINT ENERGY (08176 Q02017 74772310
8102017 SEPT2017  10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 100 00 100 00 GCENTERPOINT ENERGY [08176] 902017 78542560
911412017 73871 10/10/2017 CHECK AG AT STREET 152 00 152 00 CENTERPOINT ENERGY (08176] 0102017 76542586
CENTERPOINT ENERGY {08176} 9102017 97975585
9/05/2017 74438 10/10/2017 FUSE, CONNECTOR AND GOIL 263.00 26300 CENTERPOINT ENERGY (08176] onoeoir | Gt
CLEANER
o 10/ 5219817:5
91012017 SEPT 2017  10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 3500 3500 ZE”:‘;EEE‘;'\':; EEEEEJALS?[QWBJ g/;g/gg:; -
9102017 SEPT2017  10/10/2017 POWER FOR MONTH 3420187 34,201 87 ST RS st iyl Bis
910/2017 1043281037 10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 388,32 389 32 e renT U el bl o
/152017 29736-95075  10/10:2017 POWER 44110 44110 el oy bl e
2/21/2017 3675087198 10/10/2017 POWER 42 18 34218 CasEyTREITADTS G s B
9/10/2017 30636-36052  10/10/2017 POWER 52269 52289 R e e
8/20/2017 10047 10£10/2017 REVISE INSURANCE 138 75 13875 T THESROR S o) Eidror) eerroni:
81102017 SEPT2017 1011072017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 75075 75075 e o ToRTalELNIE oa1s2) jubiertl bt ¢
102017 ELEO R (L o B ik e COMCAST BUSINESS [11133] 9102017 56526741
/2012017 716775 101012017 PARTS AND SUPPLIES 398 28 39828 ggxg:z; gﬁ:iyz:g: g'; :imgz Ilggi::: :ﬁsgg;; Cmiﬁ?
/1072017 51000 101102017 SERVICE 50 00 5000
9110/2017 7896 10/10/2017 BAINACHI INNER AND QUTER 46 90 1690 ggmg::l g::t:\\;:::gz SE ::H_::; :321::: :gf"gg:; ‘;:;‘é
912512017 279895 1011072017 FOOD 4000 4000 i
91072017 10/10/2017 MONTHLY SERVIGE MONTHLY 100.00 100 00 ngg:g; gﬁ:tg:z:gs g; :ﬁmz :g:::g; ;; :gggg pgﬁgé
SERVICE
911172017 681 101012017 SR CITIZEN MEALS 152 28 15225 COMCAST CABLEVISION OF HATTIES [08195]  9/10/2017 PUBLIC
872612017 236314 1011012017 TIRES 72832 72832 COMCAST CABLEVISION OF HATTIES [08195)  9/10/2017 REC
82112017 236386 10/10/2017 TIRES 1528 4528 COMCAST CABLEVISION OF HATTIES [08185]  9/10/2017  SENIOR
910/2017  SEPT2017  10/10/2017 SEPT2017 1091 1081 CORLEY, TOMMYE |08843) 9102017 SEPT2017
0/18/2017  2974D173  10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 7500 7500 CORNER MARKET #9028 [00008) /262017 09282017
91012017 SEPT2017  10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 100 00 100 00 PN GG L) LALTECLE CcP46912
CGRAIN TRACTOR {08845] 912612017 7941
City of Petal TPage | e T
_{Wendy & Lynn) Accounts Payabie Status Report
Inicinge Invoice P Onaginal  Balance
Date Number ~ Due Dats A/P Descriplion AP Owed Due Ora Name & Lookup Number
S0y 241545 JNDGIT UMABURTER PATTIES 104 85 10485 CSPIRE 08810] 8102017 SEPTZ017
9/06/2017 785634 10/10/2017 LABOR AND MATERIAL 125000 1,250 00 DAVIS 40 (08834] R
91172017 6126 101102017 PULSE OXIMETER 2800 28 00 DELKS TIRE SALES & SERVIC [08220] sy 4 20054
9/26/2017 10817 10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSES 462500 482500 DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [08227] gl ———
91312017 7882 10/10/2017 BUNS AND HOTDOGS FOR 176 82 176 82 DIXIE ELECTRIC FOWER ASSN [08227) b e
SOFTBALL TOURN
DIX(E ELECTRIC POWER ASSN (08227] 9/10/2017 2008200501
MONT | A S e e mw o CERCCIUNSam e awe:
0 .
91012017 SEPT2017  10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 1231950 12,319 50 sl‘;:g Etsﬁ;;l‘g Ega:': :::m }ggzg; :i:ggg‘l; gofg::ggg:_
://;:/2211 ; Mfs;g :gﬂggg‘; Zﬁjs ELZVMES ! ;22 gg ";2: gg DIXIE ELECTRIC POWIER ASSN (08227] 9/10/2017 2000720003
' ! DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [06227] 9/10/2017  2003760003-
/0772017 20680  10/10/2017 OIL CHANGE AND WIPER BLADES 6500 85 00 SRR e o R
i R s 4500 OIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [08227] 91012017 2111510000-
9/06/2017 93862-93624  10/10/2017 OIL CHANGES 13000 13000
SIETH 93615 1071072017 OlL CHANGE 4540 45,00 DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [08227] 9102017 2111520401
9/01/2017 691 10/1012017 COP ANNEXATION 240000 2,400 00 DIXIE ELECTRIG FGWER ASSN [08727) ot Bitoons
g2 ACICE R A S0 P L 20000 20040 DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [08227) 9/10/2017  2112053000-
/0172017 48317 101102017 FIX SMOKE MACHINE 2544 2644 DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [08227] e Erisasn000)
91412017 018480 10/10/2017 KATRINA LANE FENGE 117500 1,175.00 DIXIE ELEGTRIC FOWER ASSN [08227] STt [Tessonme,
9/14/2017 18479 10/10/2017 KATRINA LANE FENGE 585000 585000 DIXIE ELEGTRIC POWER ASSN [08227] ohoreors [osesonool
piiz2oiy s0a38duf IIDa0IC Sk Bt = DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [06227) 91012017 2102820000-
91112017 1261 10/10/2017 WELD FRAME BACK TOGETHER 8420 6420 DIXIE ELEGTRIC FOWER ASSN (08227] 05T Eiseanun.
91012017 SEPT2017  10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE 89,24100 6924100 DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASS [08227] ST\ [Tosesnsans
9/08/2017  01-20838  10/10/2017 7X20 TRAILER 413600 413600 DIXIE ELEGTRIC POWER ASSN [08227] Bt Eionee
bl I3 Y001 ORUSISCREENS i e DIXIE ELECTRIC FOWER ASSN 08227] 9/10/2017  2108961500-
. 8312017 2000012373- 101102017 AUDIT FOR SEPT 2016 942700 942700 OIXIE ELECTRIC FOWER ASSN [08227) ety (705807500
343,840.70 340,840.70 DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [08227) 9/10/2017  2114810000-
DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN (08227| 9/10/2017 2116450000
12212017 100712017 5 s DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [08227) 802017 2118987000-
S 201 08 MCALLEY - Rogad DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN (08227 9/10/2017 2117090501
T k2201 OTICEDAR ate 1% DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN (08227 $10/2017  2117739501-
S o1 T3 DA e e DIXIE ELECTRIC FOWER ASSN [08227) 91012017 2117753301
) T i o b L4 e DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [08227] 21012017 2118240001
DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [08227] 9/10/2017 2118040007
City of Petal L Rl 10632007 a 1098 AW S -
o {Wendy & Lynn) Payable Status RAgAN, N B __{Wendy & Lynn) Accounts Payable Status Report
Invoice lowpice AP Original ~ Balance Joyoige (|
Date Number  Due Date a/P Descripion AP Owed Due Ora Naine & Looku er Nﬂ—umher
Z@:ﬁiﬁ:; :g;g;gg:; éfi gg\gggg J— "‘Jg ?g '1°° gg DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [08227] 91012017 2121600001
s B il e 100500 103 I DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [08227] 9/10/2017 2121880001
T 1007501 TS IDELL CIRGLE P P DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [08227] 9/10/2017 2121960001
o e o e I g DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [08227} 9/10/2017  2122280001-
T :o/owzow 1;75521?:& \E/',]fi:GE” e i DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [06227| 91012017 2123240001~
o b e Mot s DIXIE ELEGTRIC POWER ASSN [08227) 91012017 2124040001-
e 1000772017 i 0050 10890 DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN |08227) 910/2017 212600000
912212017 10/07/2017 (07 PETAL VILLIAGE # 18 100 00 100 00 DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN (06227} AR PR
i TR ey byt g ) DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN (08227| 9/10/2017 2131061000
DIXIE ELECTRIL POWER ASSN [08227] 9102017 2131065500-
100425  1,004.26 DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN 08227} 9/10/2017 2131440000~
DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN {08227] 910017 2133427501
/2212017 9/22/2017 Holding 38 14 toj Casey walley Ocl 3814 3814 DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [08227) 91012017 2141137900
Soa DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [08227] /10/2017 2141440000
— e OIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN {08227 $10/2017 2141440500
Report Total: 350,683.09  350,883.09 DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN {08227] 910/2017  2141441000-
DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN 08227) /1012017 2141560000-
DIXIE ELECTRIC FOWER ASSN 08227} /1012017 2145040000-
OIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [08227] 9/10/2017 2145760001
DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN (08227] 9/10/2017 2146500800
DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN {08227) 911012017 2147560000-
DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN [08227] 91012017 2148520000
DIXIE ELECTRIC POWER ASSN {08227] 5/10/2017 2143200000
DPS CRIME LAB [08233] B/01/2017 90082603
DPS CRIME LAB [08233] 90112017 90063265
EXPRESS SERVICES ING [10861] 8302017 19402244
EXPRESS SERVICES INC [10861] 9/06/2017 19442621
EXPRESS SERVICES ING [10861) 9132017 19473228
EXPRESS SERVICES ING {10661} 912012017 195063686
FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP [08252] 90612017 592103894
FLEETCORE TECHNOLOGIES [08258] 9/10/2017 51339517
FLEETCORE TECHNOLOGIES [08258] 91812017 51381390

R CUY SOLUTIONS [11904]
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Payable Status Report

 Cltyof Petal
(Wendy & Lynn} Accounts Payabls Status Report

 Cityof Petal
- - (Wandy & Lyein) Accounts Payable Status Report

City of Petal

ar
Due Dale  A/P Description

10/10/2017 LINK CHAINE, CHAIN. SNAP TIES
10/10/2017 BUNGEE CORDS AND TIE DOWNS

10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSES

10/10/2017 MONTHLY AMS FOR AUGUST 2017

10/110/2017 CHAIN
10/10/2017 MONTHLY SERVICE MONTHLY
SERVICE

10410/2017 LAGOON PAGER
10/10/2017 LAGOON PAGER
10/10/2017 NCIC

10/10/2017 T 1 LINE

10/10/2017 NCIC

1011072017 MONTHLY EXPENSE
10/10/2017 HOSTING SERVICE
10/10/2017 HEADLIGHT

1071012017 CONTRACT SERVICE FOR MONTH

OF SEPTEMBER
10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE
10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE
1011012017 CAPACITORS
10/10/2017 MAINTENANCE
10110/20 17 MAINTENANCE
1010201 7 MAINTERANCE
OO0 T MAINTENARCE
10/10/2017 MAINTENANCE
101012017 119 W EIGHTH
10/10/2017 127 W EIGHTH
1071012017 943 HIGHWAY 11
10/10/2017 132 MEADOWBROOK
10/10/2017 281 WILDWOOD TRAIL
10/10/2017 PINEWOCD DR
10/10/2017 DOGWOOD CIR G1

AP

Due Dale  A/P Description

10110/2017 WOODLAND 5Q G1
10/10/2017 ESTATES DR G1
10110/2017 741 § MAIN CIVIC CENTER
10/10/2017 1187 HIGHWAY 42
10110/2017 54 SPRINGFIELD RD
WIER01T 10 FAIRTHILD

1071072017 117 W EIGHTH AVE
10/10/2017 424 MAPLE DR

1011012017 75 DOGWOOD LANE
1011072017 69 RUSSETT LANE
10/10/2017 1850 OLD RICHTON RD
1011072017 W 7TH AVE

10M0/2017 CELLULAR METERS
10/10/2017 OIL CHANGE AND PCV VALVE
10/10/2017 REPAIR WIRING INTAKE
10/10/2017 BRAKE SHOES AND PADS
10/10/2017 LABOR ON ENGINE
10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE
10/0/2017 SEWER TREATMENT
10/10/2017 CARUS WATER TREATMENT
10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE
02T INTERNET

10103017 MTERNET

1010201 T INTERNET

1641062017 INTERKET

10/10/2017 INTERNET

10/10/2017 NTERNET

10/10/2017 INTERNET

10/10/2017 INTERENT

10/10/2017 INTERNET

10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE
10110/2017 BUNS FOR SOFTBALL TOURN
10/10/2017 BLADE AND SEAL OIL
10/10/2017 KNIFE

AR
Due Data  A/P Description

10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE
10/10/2017 MONTHLY EXPENSE
1010/2017 FIX FLAT

10/10/2017 SEWER LIFT 187-32-06
10110/2017 HWY 42 AND SUNRISE
10/10/2017 GREENBAY PLACE
10110/2017 NICKLAUS TRAIL
IVISANT MOl TRAL
10/10/2017 DOVE HOLLOW
10/10/2017 MACEDONIA RD
10/10/2017 EASTOVER BLVD
OA0RGTT LIFT STATKMN EDUEMERE SUB

10/10/2017 EVELYN GANDY PARKWAY METER

FOR STREET LIGHT
1041072017 HWY 42 AND CORINTH
10/10/2017 WALNUT DR
10/10/2017 MAPLE RD
1010/2017 HWY 42
10/10/2017 MAPLE DR
10/10/2017 CARTERVILLE RD
10/16/2017 STEWART DR LIFT
10/10/2017 CORINTH RD SEWER LIFT
10/10/2017 LIFT STATION DOGWOQD #3
10/10/2017 LIFT STATION PINEWOQD #4
10/10/2017 LIFT STATION #2 WOODLAND
10/10/2017 LIFT STATION #1 ESTATE
10/10/12017 424 MAPLE DR
16/10/2017 75 DOGWQQD CiRCLE
10/10/2017 HWY 42 FIRE LIFT
10/10/2017 SEWER LIFT THE WILLOWS
10/10/2017 PALM TREE LOOP
10/10/2017 W PANTHER DR
10/10/2017 DEERWOOD DR
10/10/2017 E PANTHER DR

AR
Due Dale  A/P Description

10/10/2017 SILVER MAPLE TRAIL
10/10/2017 WILDWOOD TRAIL

10/10/2017 RED MAPLE TRAIL SEWER LIFT
10/10/2017 CHERRY OAK TRAIL

10/10/2017 REDFERN TRAIL

10/10/2017 CHESTNUT POINT

10/10/2017 TWIN PINE DR

10/10/2017 SPRINGFIELD RD

HVIDR01T WALMART HWY 42 EAST
10/10/2017 WALMART LIGHTS

10/10/2017 SEWER LIFT MEADOWBROOK DR

10/10/2017 HOLLOW RUN

10710/2017 EVELYN GANDY METER FOR
STREEY LIGHT

101102017 STREET LIGHT ACCOUNT #1{

10/10/2017 STREET LIGHT ACCOUNT #2

10110/2017 STREET LIGHT ACCOUNT #3

10/10/2017 ARKWOOD DR SEWER LIFT

10/1012017 CHAPPEL HILL RD

10/10/2017 CAUTION LIGHT

10/10/2017 EVELYN GANDY PARKWAY METER

FOR STREET LIGHT
10/10/2017 LYNN RAY RD
10/10/2017 WALKERS SEWER LIFT
10/10/2017 ROBINSON RD SEWER
10/10/2017 ANALYTICAL FEES
101102017 ANALYTICAL FEES
10/10/2017 THOMAS
10/10/2017 THOMAS
10/10/2017 THOMAS GARRON
10110/2017 THOMAS GARRON
10/10/2017 MAILING OF PACKAGE
10/10/2017 GAS
10/10/2017 GAS

Original  Balance
AP Owed Due
186 13 1813
2535 By
200555 200555
33138 3358
4202 4202
41667 41667
194 00 194 00
21200 21200
158 27 158 27
20178 20178
3080 3080
10873 10873
22304 22304
24.48 24 48
215000 215000
3538 36 38
100 00 100 00
2100 2100
7200 7200
6792 6792
2032 2022
8770 87 70
105 08 10505
30 16 3018
2560 2560
2478 2478
2658 2650
3275 3275
239 2394
2394 2394
T _F,;_-]
Onginai  Balance
AP Owed Due
2478 2478
2394 2394
5338 5338
5232 5232
3106 3106
3512 3512
2836 2836
2836 2636
2836 2636
2836 2836
2836 2836
2220 2220
913700  9,13700
7187 787
11568 11588
24848 24948
36173 36173
397328 397328
3770168 37,701 68
288000 288000
188149 1681439
5070 5070
20236 202 36
17103 17103
134 42 134 12
150 28 15028
9556 95 58
165 60 165 60
170 85 17095
264 83 264 83
100 00 100 00
4403 4403
507 23 507 23
145 85 145,85
Original
A/P Owed Ojm
166685 1,686 85
100 00 100 00
140 00 140 00
697 16 697 16
6080 60 80
5960 5960
9887 9867
9533 9533
169 59 169 59
194 14 194 14
106 77 106 77
58.30 58 30
29257 29257
5895 5895
32579 32579
3477 U7
56 72 5672
29714 29714
634i 6341
17248 17246
366 69 466 69
5513 5613
4257 4257
134 96 134 96
1170 11170
5458 54 58
4499 4499
563 57 563 57
5820 58 20
6053 6053
7462 7462
196 42 196 42
11189 V1189
raw j}
Onginal  Balance
AP Owed Due
4080 4080
26345 263 46
3531 3531
7913 7913
2117 32117
130 03 13003
187 41 187 41
17436 174 36
280 89 28089
12727 127 27
92277 92277
8365 8365
546 53 548 53
164559 164559
177086 177066
225207 225207
7215 7235
51535 51535
3206 3206
34793 347 93
20247 23247
7039 7039
7002 7002
6000 60 00
780 00 780 00
350 46 35046
431 59 43159
27258 27258
350 46 350 46
2431 2431
258220 258220
236840 2368 40



CITY OF PETAL 214
MINUTE BOOK 36

EXHIBIT “D”

Vac-Tron LP1273 XDT EQUIPMENT

Key Features
e Able to vacuum-up all wet or dry material (no hazardous, toxic, or flammable materials}

® Sound not to exceed 80dba @ full throttle, 10 ft. from controls at operator’s station

e Suction hose is one piece, no obstructions in hose at connectors

¢ All controls for engine, vacuum pump, high pressure water, mounted at operator’s station
~® Hydraulically operated full open / locked rear door

e Max overall standard height is 7 feet

o Free lifetime preventative maintenance program -
e WET or DRY industrial filter rated at 5:1 air cloth ratio and grain loading of 30-g/acf using

0.5 —micron silica dust emissions of .0060 g/acf

Collection Tank Yes No
1) Minimum 1200-gallon spoil tank |
2) Hydraulically operated full open / locked rear door with push button controls
3) Rear door offers a strong center locking system {claw door}

4) (2) site glass on rear door for easy view

5) 6” quick opening valve for liquid discharge

| 6) 6” stainless automatic safety shutoff to shut down vacuum when tank is full

7) Amber strobe light

8) Two Halogen work lights |
9} Hydraulically lifts tank to 60 degree angle for dumping |
10) Polymer lining on bottom half of tank for easy dumping of debris ||

Vacuum Pump Yes No
1) Positive displacement design rated at 580 CFM |
2) Capable of drawing 15" of Mercury
3) Shaft and lobes manufactured as a single piece of steel

4) Silencer does not exceed 80db at 10 ft at operator’s station
5) Reverse pressure to off load liquids and clear vacuum hose

A"a i
EQ

IPMEN

Vac-Tron LP1273 XDT '

Control Panel Yes No
1) Water proof and lockable | o
2) Integrated into the engine stand for ease of operation and safe access (curbside) o

' 3) Amber strobe & Work lights pull switch

| 4} Hour meter
5) Fuel gauge

Accessories Yes No
1) 4 ft. non-conductive suction wand with t-handle |
2} 6 ft. non-conductive suction wand with t-handle
3} 3 ft. gun control low pressure variable nozzle spray wand |

4} 5 ft. gun control high pressure Roto nozzle water knife |

Longevity e Yes No
1 1) 2 coats of Epoxy Primer l—!
2) 2 coats of Polyurethane Top Coat | |
3) Color “Safety” yellow for easy visibility ||
4) Wiring Connections Sealed = i_],
Trailer Yes No

1) 24,000 GYWR - - T

2) Eight tires on 2 tandem axles (10,000 Ibs each) . |

3) Electric Brakes for both axles with safety breakaway |
4) Pintle hitch - i

5) 10,000 Ib. jack stand with spring loaded foot
 6) Storage racks for all accessories o

7) Safety Cone holder & 2 DOT Safety cones T
8) Under coated to prevent corrosion |

opti
. 1} Air gap
2) St_rgng Arm
3) In-Tank Waio_ut System

Vac-Tron LP1273 XDT

Filtration — - _Yes No
1) Filtration must filter down to 0.5 micron || ]
2) Filtration cartridge for wet or dry applications | |
3) Washable, reusable filter A
4) Filter housing includes a 60-gallon cyclone with water trap, inspection port &
manual drain | I

'5) Vacuum gauge — A — |
6} Silencer exhausted out the top of the 60-gallon cyclone (Not to exceed 80dba at ol
Full performance) o . S U (1

Engine - — — o — Yes No
1) Must have a minimum of 24 HP Kohler Diesel Tier 4 Final “or equivalent” I
2) “Touch” valve & drain to accommodate “easy access oil drain” at oil changes i {1 i

| 3) 30-gallon fuel tank

mmulsifier Gun

Engine Enclosure

1) Fully enclosed and insulated engine stand to eliminate noise and vibration using
2/3 open cell attenuation material

2) All components mounted in line for a low profile Eesig_n.

service

3) Both sides of engine enclosure open and hinged for ease of maintenance and |

&

4) All service points for engine are accessible from curbside

5) Lockable enclosure

Water System

1) 3000 psi water pump .
2) Two 150-gallon high density polyethylene saddle tanks with automatic low water
shutoff. (Total 300-gallon water capacity)

3) Separate 5-gallon anti-freeze system for low temperature environment

| 4) Manual locking hose reel with 50" high pressure hose

5) Electric clutch to disengage water pump when not in use
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clicumstances, bur not for e purpose ol expr A opnion en the effectiveness of the Ratticshnrg, M
entily™s wiernal convol. Accordingly, we expiess no such apimion, An audit also includes i
evaluating e approprateness of accounting policies used and the 1easonablencss of sipicant Sep r 27,2007
decountng estinrates made by managements as well as evaluating the overall presentation of 4

vement ol the financial

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP!
TISSION AND AN ILYSIS
FOR YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 2016

The Descaissinng il Apadysas o The ity of Petal's [innocal porfmmance v IEkes i T o
v amch malyses of the €0y s finuncial dctivities fiw the yei doded Seipeeniber 30 3016
Thee snterih of this ebestusspin et amalva i 1o hok s the €1 Tnanen] vl mane a2
whole: Renders are cncnuraged i roview vhe buoc fioueal stateeicin ane tse i i the
financial statements o enhance ther understanding of the Ciy's financiat parlomanee,

EINANCIAL 11 LIGITS

Key financial lughlights for 2016 weie as follows

Uhe issels and defiened outflows of the City exceeded ity abilines and deferred inflows at
September 30, 2016 by 7.297 thet postion), which iepresents an metease of §323 448
fram the peior year 1 his 15 due primanly Trom operanons

As ol Seplember 30, 2016, the City's governmental fands eponcd a combined fund balance
0f' S4.359.201. whnch represents i ncrense of § 369,263,

Iming the Fiscal year the Ciry desrcascd its long-rerm debl by §1.217.616 as 4 tesult of
el sehedhiliad (bt payinents, refinancing of bands nd obtasing $28.000 of cquipinent
Hranced by capital kinss.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Thep ] aut exceobed reveie W
S4090.TRH sounbime s et docronsis s et posstion. | Wk devrease melodos 54065000 o
e ad sewer nevemme boneds byt refinanced with penctal shigatiom s inich
effeemvely namTericd the debt frank the hisiicas 361vities 0 the povermncital schiitics
A neiale ther Ce's bosdness dypee sctivaties mrvesass and tamilers in exeeaked Evpemioy
by approaomately S4.7340.3 4

OVERVIEW OF TIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fhin dliscenanare 20l jealyses sy os @0 atrofhiction fo the Ciry's Sasic Mngneiad statements, wiich
inulinke povermpentwid Tl st fid ol stimkots, dl iotes 1o he Firmes)
skateiniln  1his ripoit alus comtainy tegqurnl sipglamo e i fomatsn. sigplemsatnry infornetses,
uind wthe eyl

Government-wide Finuncial Statements

The government-wide finan alements are de
the City's finanee. ma manner slar 10 a prival

ned to provide the readen with a broad averview of
Clon businesy,

Tlie Stabgren ol e Assers preseats inforeation mal) the Ciiy's sewets ol Do, wath the
Aifetincns harwoen the o eginmed as “net smcls * OVGE T, increases or ks gases 1 1he s et
aets ey mre vl el alseatol of whether it Haaticn) puosiise 1s VR o1 et oy




CITY OF PETAL MISSISSIPRE
MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 2016

Ihe St

on showing how the City’s net assets changed dunng the
most recenl fiscal ye - Al changes m ner assets are tepanied ay soon as the underlymg event giving
tise 10 the change necus, regndless of the nming ol selaied cash flows  Thus, 1eventies and expenses
are repotied m ths statement foi some ateims thar will only result m cash Hows i fulnre fiscal penods

fement ol Activines presents mforn

The goverpment-wide tinanetal staements outline funchons of the City that are prmerpally suppoited
by property laxes and infergovemmental wevenues (govenmental activities) fiom other Tanchons that
are tended 1o eeover all of s sigiticant porton of then costs tiough user fees and ehanzes (bustness-
type actates)  The governmental sevvities of the City melude general aveimnent, cowt. piblic
safery. public works, culture and reercation and debt serviee The business-lype acnvines of the City
melide water and sewer Tund and solid waste fimd

Ihe governmeni-wide fianeral stateinents can be found in kxhibic A and 8 of this iepart
Visnel Financial Mistomenils

A Tund

erouping o) reluled aceaunts (hat 15 used to minntam continl over resomees thal have been
semepated for specitic achviies o objeehves  1he City uses fund oLUINAE [0 ensu:
demonstene complianee wath finanee- clated legal requirements - Al of the funds ol the Ciiy can be
dividded nto thiee caregories: gavermental Rands, propieticy funds and liduerary funds

vernmental funds  Most ol the Oity’s general activities are 1eported in its governmental finxls
Ciovermental fimds e used lo account for essemizlly the same functions reparied as povernmental
activaties i the government-wide financral statements flowever, gavermmentad funds we secounted
for nsmg the modified aecrual basin of aceountmg and the low of curtent financial jesourzes
measurement foeus 1he approach focuses on near-iein inflaws and ouiflows of spendible 1esamees
s well as balances af spendable iesources mvaifable at year end | he governmental find staements
provide a detiited view of the City’s newi-teim linaneing requiremens.

Beeause the focus ol governmenti] Fands s narrower (han that of the povernment-wide financial
statements, s uselul lo compane the mformation presented for governmental funds with sl

fi presented for g senvities 1 the g le finnel 3y
domg so. the readet may gam  better andersiandmg ol the long-term impact of the Ciiy"s near-tleim
Tinancig decis sovernmenta) funds Badance Sheer is reconciled ro the Stalement of Nel
Assets. and (he governmental funds Stalement of Revenues. Lxpendiures, and Changes - Fund
Balances 1 1econciled 10 the Statement off Achivities 1n Facilinate this compatison befween povernineninl
Tunds and governmental acivities

e city wauntains nwe indtvidunl governmental funds swhich are combined mto s swge.
nggiegaied presentution

nd ¢ 1n this report

The basie governmenial Jind Huancial stalements are presented as Exhibits D

s treated bs 8 blended

Componeat Uit -The “Pel Public Improvement Corporation”
component uniland reponted as a goveimmental fiend

CITY OF PETAL
INUTE BOO
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K 36 FOR YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 2016

Proprictary funds  Yhe City mantans two different types of proprietary Funds Enlerprse funds
are reponied in the same way as the business-type activines ieporied m the goveroment-wide
statements but piovide move detarl and addibonal mformation, such as cash lows 1'he City u
cnteipiises lunds o aceont for s water and sewer fund and sahd waste fund both of which are
constdered mayen Junds Inteenal service Tunds ate an accountmg deviee w accumalate and
atlocate costs ntemally umong vanods City Tunds and lunchions The City uses mteral serviee
fund 10 account Im 118 vehiele fuel cost This [und s meluded with the governmental activities m
the government wide financial statement and as a separate column e proprictary fund
JTinaneral sutement

The basie propcetary finnd financral statement; nted as kahbits 1 F and Gonths epon

Fiduciury funds  Fiduciary funds are used 1o accaunt fon resources held For the benefit of parties
autside the City - Fiduciuy funds are not refleeted i the govemnment-wide financial stalements beeause
resourees ol these funds ate not avatable to stpport the Ciry's own functions. These Ands are repoted
using the acerval basis of accounting

The bayie fiducrary fund financial staiements e presented as Exhibit 11 of this ieport

Notes fu the linancial starements

I'he notes provide addinonal mformaton that 18 essential (04 tull understanding of the duta movided m
Ihe government-wide and fund Financral statements 1 he notes to the fimancial statements can be found
immedrately following the hasie financal stienents

Requit ed Supplementary Information

I addon 1o the hasic financial staterments and accompanying nofes, s report also. presenis
budgetary compaiison schedules as requind supplementary mibmation. 1he City adopts an ammal
operating budget for ail fands A budgetary comparsan sehedule has been provided for the General
Fund and each additianal maor special ievenue fand as tequired by the Governmental Avcountng
Sianduds Board

Other Information

jc hinancial statements. this teport also presents certan vihe

Afthough not a required pant ol the ba
sipp1 Stale Awditors Office

supplementary mformation requesied by the Misst
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CITY OF PETAL MISSISSIPPI
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FORYEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30 2016
INANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CHY'S FUNDS
Ax noted eaclier. the City uses fimd ace 2 10 ensuie and with finance-1elated leg

Teguirements

Governmental funds. The focus of the City's governmental fimds s to provide mfbrmation on cutrent nflows,
ontflows and balances of spendable tesowces Such mformation 1 uschil m wwspamg the City's Fnancing
requirements  In pamenlan, ansssigied fand Patanod oy sonvi o 2 et isesse of i Ciry's net resources
aviilable For spending at e gl of il Pacal g

As the Clity completed the yean, fs governmental funds 1eporied o combined fund halunee of $4.359,201 a
meicase of $369.263 S3 519,093, 01 80%, of the fund balance 15 wassigned, which 1s avarlable for spending at
the Ciry's discretion {he renwaining fund balance s either nonspendable, restricted, cominitied or assigned to
andicale that 10 not available for spending except only far the puposes 1o which (s cesticted, comnumed o1

Ihe Geneial Fund s the prancipal operating fund of the Cily | he mcrease in fund batance in the Geneal Fund
for the fiscal year was S635.577  1he fund balance of Other Guvermmental Finds showed a decr
amaunt of $266,314 as resull of complehion of Crty's Sheet Paving Project

Proprictory funds. Uhe City"s proprictary funds provide the siume type mformanen found n the goveinment-
wade linancial staiements, bul m moie detal

Unrestuered nel position of SRIV.04K 35 comprised 01 $619.556 fo1 the water and sewer and $198.492 for the
solid wasie fund 1ser fees and chiges were sufficient 1o cover costs (his year and tefinancing $4,8%5,000 m
revente bonds with general obligation bonds resulted i an meicase i net position of $4.693 823 for the waier
and sewer find. An ncrease 1w et posion of S26,4 11 Tor the solid waste fund was due prananly (o operahons

General Fund Budgeting 1llghlights

ssippr law and 15 hased on accounting for cerain
One of the most significant

The Ciry's budget 1s prepaied according 1o Mass
Iransachions on a hasis ol cash icceipts, disbursemenr and encumbnaney
budgeled funds 1 1he General Fund

Duiin 2016 the City's general fund budget was amended. All recommendations for a change came from the
departmen) heads W the City Clerk for review befors gomg 10 the Mayor und Bourd of Aldermen for
ncsderation, T €' docs nol i hisdget chariies thal inendiFy lime s within any depamment withoig
Il o] Thoe General Fund by elosely nussuteral for posuble tievemese shertfills or eves spesnlimg. sinee 0
“ iy “The €renerl Fund sginal bikfpstcd weere 87,175,900 wirly the final
budgeted amount being $7,239,200; and with $7.404.457 i acrni revenue collecnons | he General Fund's
onginal budgeted expenditiires of S7.160 374 were amended 10 §7,213 8%, with acrual cxpendstures of
$6.993.4K1.
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CITY OF PETAL MISSISSIPPI 2 17
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

=

ted and apponied oflic (ng the Niscal-year 2017 budget
fees Lhat will be ed Jor Ihe busmess-ype activities In an elfort 1o maximize City
sibility. the City Board did not increase tax rales for 2017

laxpayers, creditors and mvestors with a geneyal

s acconnlability for the money wieeeived 1 you
tave any questions about tis repoit or need addinonal finaicral mfonmanon, contaet te Mayor and
City Clerk at 102 West 8" Avenue, Pelal. MS 39465
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CITY OF PETAL
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IN FUND BALANCES-GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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EXHIBIT “H’

K 36

CITY OF PETAL

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBE#R 30, 20116

Exhibit (-1

Tolal Fund Balance-Governmental Funds (Exhibut C) § 4353201
Amounts reporied for governmental aclimiies in Ihe slalemen! of nel assels
are different because
Caprial assets used in gowernmental aclilies are nol fnancial
TiRSRAEES &S nvrkion ang ol ety hm funds, el &
accumulaled deprecialion of §30. 55 FAr 18.361 926
Other leng-term assets are not avaiiable |o pay for curenl-penod
expendilures, and. (herefore. are deferred in lhe funds 41,683
Bond issuance costs are delerred in Ihe Slalement of Nel Assels
and amorlized over Lhe ferm of the bords 139.272
Other long-term liabihties, including net pension hiability, are nof due and
payable m the current periond and. Iherelore. are nol reporied i lhe lunds
Net Pension liability (9.032,047)
Compensaled absences (53,300)
Accrued inleres| expense (113.117)
Delerred oulflows and inflows of resources are applicable 1o future perods
and. lherefore are no! reporied 1n (he lunds
Amrretieed rious on el rekansing 317 059
Dderran owiferws of eacuwtes heated o porisrs 1,172,682
Deferred inflaws of resources related lo pensions. (22 628)

Long-tem debt, including bonds payable are nol due and
payable in the current perniod and. Lherefore. are nal reported in lhe funds

Nef posilion from Intemal Service Fund (Exhibil E)

Tolal Nel Posilion-Governmenlal Acliwlies (Extibil A)

The hutes 10 Tinaneeal statemeils e an megral pa uf (s statenent

(17.438,275)

46.440

£ 2220y

218
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CITY OF PETAL
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
Exhibn D1
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o enmunnal e, e proceeds fam unlesoues T, the ehange
1 e asets s omthe ehange m fand bakace by e cost o1 issers skl oy
e ireds 10 g0 ez finds
o
Ul Net Assts
[EEIN 1ai ey
b pay i,
il e ot and smb nens when debi s s
e i e deR e and e ed wole e of At nies
Thin s e net efteet ot e difleeices nthe Hennent o g B el kel tienn
Amrtanon uldebt e e ek )
Al ol prermimdet elinbng P
s ost o eRindiog st
e 1 e teeomm a1 il aceal s of accouting n 1he S ol Aci ey
o 108 IOV IS LI e WS A e ot e i e er the il [
Sernie capennes sgited iy 10T ACU IS o nBURqIE I e ol Cinein
menlesinees i, e ke me noleponed w eapendiies m g [N
o e
Actaul merest ARy
Ser aeoe epaned i 1he siene A L0 T IR of CASH 6%
ol epentid i e gos e
Recimilig ol peusim experise fon h G peniod LR
S conuBInNns tnd sulequen o 1he nessmene ik S
sl viiflow shicsonives
Intenl sers e Tt m wsedd by e s 1o chnge e cons vl and
it et e v s el Binds e e e foost ) ol e it
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Exhibu F
Busmesy-type Agie g - nempse finds L
Watel anel Sold Vil

Sewer bund - Waste [ Tolak Fuelng Siguon
Fperiy W
R T e £ T e
[T -, o 361 No.Mol
R v 12065 A 120059
Somr Imatr g 313 6315
A14o013 I 1957367 59630
Vst o
Ponemngd st ans LLIRDY H6IRN
Scpples el Uimsaih 21025 2u0s i
b e e s g [BES w1 1881 s
WK by s LONIES xion
Pt il 164,045 [T
Phevvibine sod sone iatisar 430704 [ 03 KX
Tid s i 19837 a2 )

Ve vgpscrng wptias 2631335 184914 340,49 a7
Fipimzie wiin b 51467 %W @ 5280
LLES ST

Lt R N7 kil NN

Trem iy ®pusmitts s 47301000 475001

Frmmniet e witbiy mestily, 1442 &40)

dam b o el il (10444)

Wi iapinme e

417047 2l

Chamge el pusawn 4603825 20411 47023 i
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CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Exhibit G (continued)

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NE|
CASITPROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Waler und Soid

Sewel Fund Wasite Tund Totab
Pha ity snome (el 5 514674 & 26340 L] S4linK
Adlmitiaaits fof poeuinile o ralmg m

i et v prneded by opemaming cihaes
Pilsii capmss 160045 160045
Mpzmtion 456,704 LALE] 465887
Hail deld e 19.437 11372 91.209
lrervass ) dzrease | aonh v Rahk (41.635) (7980 (6la1s)
Uimreasel deirowes mi ather avscis 41196 (224.6003) (1R1407)
e (e d movbher bz, 6763 6763

Bcrmone fdnin i stvomes eyl (40,391) 118480 TR Y
Net cush provided by opesating detniies S 1241068 S [maly S 1,160.860)
Othes Requied Disclosuies
Interest pad 5 146,903 S

The nates 1 finaneial siements e an miepal pan of s statement

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Exhibit G
Soluk
Waste lotals
Cash Bow from opecating actinties
sl tecened Jront customers fexehudng deposi) N S oK6Hd4 3913230
Cash punid 10 suppbers (767432 (2292 480)
Cash pard o emphiyees (459.49) 145999
Net cush provded {ised) by operaimg acinties 12410068 FRZIRY 1,160 Kel)
Cash (kv from noncapital finanemg aein ties
Tuansfer fiom other funds 47500000 4750000
Tramsler o olher luwds (442.496) 1442446)
Pimepal pand on refundig bonds 4,750,000 (4T50000)
Other refinanemng costs, (52,244) (52.244)
Netcash flows prosaded (nsed) by noncapal
fianemg aciviies (494 6%1) (494.6%)
Cash Mow Trom capital foineng neinfies.
Prncpal pard on bonds 14758 (4780
Interest pard LR | B4A0113)
Ne cush flows proviled (used) by capital
tmancn acm ey 1628903} 16209031
Cash Moss fiom imesting activies,
Proceeds from sale of assels 123575
Interest ecened %27 7 k94
Net cush fhows pros led (used) by mseatmg acin ties 124402 1 124473
Netmerease (deciease) meash fin the year 24KK77 (H137) 168740
Cashand iestiieted cash - October 12015 1,405,708 167.013 157272)
Cashand restricied cash - Seplember 30,2016 S 165458 S BGRI6 S 1741461
The wotes 1 finaneril slaements ae w mlegial pat of s sttemen
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CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FIDUCIARY FUND
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
Exhibs 11
Apincy
Fendy
: . i
Duc framother funds e
Oiher secen uhle
Vol Aunite S 6,103
LIARITES
Ot habilily s e
Duc 1w other funds
Tl |l 5 6103
The notes @ Inanerl s@ienenns are s miegial pan of s slatenient
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30,2016
NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The Clty of Petal, Mississippi (the Cily) was incorporated in 1974, The City uperates under

>

B

Mayor -Alderman Forin of government and provides the following services
Public Safcty

s Public Works

o Health and Welfine

.

- al Adiumstiaoon
o fudicial

s Water and Sewer Uty

*  Solid Wasie Collection

Repoting Eouty

The City of Petal is a inusnietpal coporation governed by an clecied mayor and five-member
council, The panying financial and s blended
EaMiera i, cititiis Sor which the dered (o be y
accovrlabile. Wiembsd comprnent units, although legally separae enlities, are, m substance,
part oF the govermmeni s aperations,

e Ui (s 3 s enemp ity fopmed W finamce e
Fepranpai center i be b do the Uity ol Lo fund oiher iy
Thie Heutand il Direvtons of Penal PUblic lespoveines Corparintio Is

Hilpneiirit.
sl il the Mayor ol Aldermsen of the €y ol Pewsl Thy Beral Publis Tinprs cnent
Compamiationy i repiortedt s i goveriinental e

Excluded lom the reporting entity.

Thu Cliy's Frsstcial repaiting ewiiny does pet (nclesle the Wllowng Eities. which arc nol
compisterm i o the ity Mejal Musscipal Selwnl D, Pine Bt Rigional Wasie
Autlwnty. el Wolwmieer Fire Departicin, and Pelal Pollie Auxiligry

G -wide and Fund Financial §

The Cuy's basic finaocial satemeny 5 d including a
statemunU sl el pisitiorl mail o st of witkes, and fund linancial statements, which
Provide aliee desilled level of finmmasl 1o

Vhie grveamisientwirle el st (e, e saramen wf oel possimg sad the
sucaryel of chiigss i1 vt positionn) eport inforthation o abl of e el fbucinry sotivicies
o e prvesmary povernmgnit anid i coitgpasgnl uiepls Chonemiirenid sidivities, which
sty ke saapperied by tames ol TEVEIIRCs, e repnied sepiumcly
Fromiy bumiess dype oetavittes which gl carent oo Gees giad eluuges fin
s

NOTE 1

CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIFES (cont)

The stazeanenn of sy i demonstrates the degrice (i which the e cipsios of o give
[iimctiii o scjgmenin s il by progsams revestes. i experses a0 Ujgse |l e
cheurly idennifinble with a speuific survice, peogram vr depaniéat wid thonefore cicary
fnfeniifiable fuv b pubpbicubas fention, Mrogram sevenoes ik §1 canges W cusloners w
it icanste Wik puerchise, bive, or dissctly bonetit from geods. svviees, o povileges by a
wven Funetion on sejpmiol aixd 7 ghins and conlribivioes thar ure resitegld i areiting the

i | o cupital I peertiisbar i racgroent Tanes and other
Vv i peoperky ciidied smomng peogam reveimes g eponad skl i gkl
reventies

fHEE privided for g al funds. propwisssry (imds, lsnd
Fieduscitary s, evsm (honageh the Banter s exeludid T dhe governmen- wid frsct
1 i bl I fessebs el vagiie indacual aerpeise s e
repmnted ay separste Cnlumans i s fuisd {inafieial dmements

M Fucus, Basis Of Acu 2, And Financial F

The gvenmment: widi: Brancunl slabiionis are repunsil sty the evviomi sesinies
amwcveseretinir o il Ehe secomd fasis of wcvamintig, e e proptrctary. s s
Mgty fied fiasicial stseinsts. Bevenues dre tocigniesd whus wamicd i expene e
rocuvdeel whn u Lability by lemarnad, dbess of the timng of Ji fows: Propeny
e e recnignene as evenbes o the yewr for which they it levied. Gt and sinlar
tems are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requnements umpused by the
provide have been met

Chimerpmpentil fund frameidl stmcments ans repar usimg e ot sl i v
serwigetrrenmns e aised e wmndifond aocrmed iy af s ey, Revejses e Teunigiecel
A bt as they e hodls ssssralile aod mvnlable Revenues wre conspdod o e mimfehlc
whin they ape eofleetalie oithin e cinci peoind o -som ciough teyendior lis ety
Hiisidsbien ul the catren perlod. Fon ths puspene, ihe givermmend consitiens revenues i be
avalablc i they me eollzesed within v days of the end of the curron fscil perind.
Faxpemfitunes yenerally wie reconded when a il i invanni, e inider acerosl ACCODETTE
Vhipwever. debe senaoe expenditures. ax watl s sxpendinies relaied Vi eommpiated shsdniex
etz un fifyaniana e recoribod duly whe payimeit i due
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

IFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

NOTE t MARY OF SIG
Private secion standards of accounting and Gnancial 1eportig issued prion o Deceinber [,
1989, gencially ate followed in both the government-wide and proprictany fund financial
staements Lo the exient that tho s do not contliel with or contiadict the guidance ol
the Governmental Accounting Staadards Board - Governments also have the aprion ol
lnllnwm;, subsequent private seent guidance for thew business-type acuvities and enterprise
Tunds, me limaation. The government has elecied not W follnw subsequern
private-sector gutdinee

As u general rule the eifeet of inter-fund seuvity has been etimitiated flom the government
widle financial stiements. Exceptions (o this general wle are payments-n-licu ol axes and
other changes between the povernment’s water and sewer function and vasious other
functions of the govanment Elmunation of these changes would distort the di
program evenues reported (o1 the vinous functions conceined

ar applicants for
nd 3) capual
s

Amounis ieponted is program reveries nelude 1} charges o custom
gouds, services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and connibulions,
wants and contiibulions. Tmemally dedicaied 1esvurces are reported as gereral re
vather than as program revenues, Likewise, gencial 1evenues include all taxes

wigwish operaring reveuues and expenses rom non-uperafmg ilens
Operating revenues and expenses penerally result iom providing services and producing and
delivering goods i ennnections wilh a propuctary fund*s pri ongaing opuialions. The
prnctpal operating revenues of the City's Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund and of the Cuty’
Solid Waste Enterpuise Fund are churges (o cusiomens for siles and services The Cily also
ling revenue the portion of tap lees wtended 1o recover Lhc cost al

Propuctary funds di

IecognIZes as op
connecting new costonmers (o the system. Operating CRpLns fon enerpiis ds include the
cost ol sules and serviees, i ¢ expenses. and d ion on capnal assets Al

nat meeting this definion are 1epoied as non-operating revenes and

revenues and expens
expenses

wwions used in the financral siatements conform w the classi lications
cribed i the Fimanc tal Accountung Mgl fior Messissippn M ipufitics 1sued by the

| 6 account foy resuliing from

system 15 not
approved purchase orders, work ordels or conbaets

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICI
The City repoats the following major govemmental funds
eneral Fund This s the Ciy"s prumary operating fund - 1t accounts for all financral
s of the City, exeept those tequired 1o be aceounted foi in anothes fund
I accounts for paving and improvement of the Cily’s st
and infrastructure. Fuads o the County 1oad and biidge tix and a GO bond 13
iccounied for w s fund
Adl other goveramental funds not meeting the eriterta established for mayor funds are
pieseated in the other governmental column of the fund financial statements
The City 1epons the fellowing (und 1ypes:
GOVERNMENTAL FU

. rcial Revend e bsed Lo account for the proceeds of speeific revenue
sources (other than mijor capial projects) that e legally westiieled for spearlic
expenditure purposes

o Capital Projecis Funds are used 1o aceount for financial 1esources 1o be used Tor the
acquisttion o1 consiiuction of majar capial facilies

.

FIDUCIARY FUNDS:

» Apcncy Funds e used 1o report tesaurces held by the ity 1 o porely custodial
capacity (nssets equal Habilitics) and do not involve measmrement ol 1esults of
aperations

Addingnally the City 1epons the fullowing magor proprictiny funds
Water aud Sewer Esterpriee Fund  This fund accounts o the activities of the Cuy's
water and sewer operations
31
CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30,2016
NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT] POLICIES (com)

F g mdy And Candr Eguivalgay
The City deposits exeess funds i the financial msitutions selected by the buard of aldeiman
State suues spectly how these depositonies are w be selected

of cash on hiand. demand deposits and short-term
| yean

Cash and cash cquivalents consis
nsestments with matunties of thiee months or less from the end of the fi
cash equivalens are valued al cost

Cash and

G e

The city 15 allowed, by statue, W mvest excess {bnds t any boads or oiher direet obli
ol the United States of Amenei o the state of Mississippt, o of aiy county o mumip:
ol this state, when such county o munseipal bonds have been properly approved: o in
merest-beanng e certficites of deposit on inierest-bearing accounts with any financial
itution approved for the deposit of slate fmds: v in any type of investmen permitted by
33(d) and 27-105-33(e). Miss. Code Ann (1972

[0
sechions 27-105-

demand deposits and shart-ternt tvestients with matunites of

For accountang puipos

thiee months o less fiom the end of the fiscal year are classified as cash and cash cquivalents
and are valued at cost

[1. Recervables
Acnvity hetween funds that are ol'l horrowing ar

outstanding at the end ol the fiscal year are refeired w as with “due (w/lrom other funds™ (re ,
the cunent portion of 1nter fuad loans) o “advances w/liom other funds™ (i e, the non-
cunent portion of inter-fund foans) - Al other outsianding balances between funds we
teported i “due wrfiom other funds™ Any residual balanees outstanding between the
povernmental activities and busine: ypc clivilies are reponied in the goveinment-wide
Mnaneial staements as “wiernal bakinee:

Advances between funds, as reported m the fund linancial siatements, are oifsel by a fund
bulance teserve account i applicable govemimenial funds 1o indicate that they are not
available for apprapiation and are not expendable available fnuncial jesources

Allirade iceeivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible. Trade accounts
recevable i excess of 180 days compiise the iade accounts recevable allowanee for
uncollecuble

The valuation sllewance for the Geoeial Fuud Police Fines is based on the City's esimation
al amounts thai cannol be collected

CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 3, 2016

" ACCOUNTING POLICTES (cont)

TMARY OF SIGNIFICA|

NOTE t - §

I Delermed Qullows/lnfows of R
In addition 10 assets, the Statement of Net Position repoits u separate section for defer
oulflows ol resoutees This represents a consumplion ol net position that applies o futne
periods and so is not recogiized as an outlow ol 1esources {expendture/expense) until then
Cunienily the City has two items i this categony, deferred oullows ielated w pensions and
upamortized amount on debl efunding

ed

separale section for delerred

Inaddation Lo habilines, the Sttement of Net Pusition 1eports
inflow ol 1esonrees. This represents an acquisilion of ney position thal applies o fulwe
pentods and so 1 nol recognized as an inflow ol resources (revenue) until than ume
Currently the City has three ems i this caiegory, defernied inflows related o pensions,
unamortized bond premiums and property taxes levied fon the subsequent year

asid l'n

Ceram payments (o vendors 1eflect custs applicable to ulure aceounnng periods and e
recorded as prepuid cxpenses in both uvmumm and fund linancial satements. Prepaid
ilems, such a pmpuul insurance, are notreponed for governmental fund 1ypes since the costs
ounted for as expenditures i the penad ol acquisition

se und revenue bonds. as well as
assified as resuteted assels on the
e bunk punts and their use 1s limited
account 1s used Lo report
from the Water and Sewer s operation
that could 'I(I\'u ly alfect debt The “ievenue bond cunent debt service
account™ 1s used 10 segregate resources aceumulated for debt service payments over the next
twefve months. The “revenue bond cushion™ account is used 1o reporbiesow
make up potential fund deficiencies in the revenue bond cunrent debt service aceoum
“revenue bond dept " account s used o 1epor] resouees se aside 1o Tund assel
renewals and replacemunts, ax well as W make up poteniial fund deficrencies in the revemie
bond curient debt serviee account

Cenain proceeds from the Water and Scw
taside for thei re;

The

1lal assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infiastruciwe (¢.g, roads,

5, (hinnage sysiems, and similan ems) are repoited inthe applivable
governmental or business Lype activities columns 1 the governmeni-wide financial
atements. Capnal assers, other than infrastructure assets. aie defined by the governmen as
assets with an initial, mdividual cost of more than $5,000 (amount nol rounded) and an
estimated lif The capitalizaton threshold for buildings and
improvements other llmn buildings 1s $50,000 and $23,000, respecilully. The government
1eports infiastruciune assels on a network and subsysiem basis. Accordingly, the amounts

CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

e1s are capitalized and 1eported
ol their amount

spent for the constiuction ot acgustion of inf
in the government-wide fTnanctal stalements jegardle

(i.c., those 1eporled by
of the acqmsinon

In the case of the nal capialization of general infrastuciue
povermnental actvities) the City chose W include all st
date or amounl, The City was able W eslimate the histe cost for the inthal reporting of
s through back-trending (1. unating the current replacement cosi of the
wiiasiruciure 1o be capitalized and using an appropnate price-level index 10 deflate the cost
10 the aequisilion yeir of tion year) As the City constiuets o1 aequires
addrronal capital 4 each peniad, meluding infiasirucwre assets, they are capitatized and
leost The reported vlue excludes novmal maintenance and repisus
which are essentially amounts spent in refation t capital assets that do not increase the
capacily or elficieney of the tiem o extend 1t ful fife beyond the onginal estimate. In the
case of donauons, the government values these capital assers at the estumaled fair value of the
e at the dine of s donanon

ness-lype activities because
emenls

15 capitalized on sell’ constiueted capial assels of bu
r ntcient s et e 3 matgrml el feci on the City™s fnancial s

No interes
Nt cupitaliz

ted usimg the straight line method over
deprecration expense taken for all
and 15 nol deprecrated

Propenty, plant, and equipment of the Ciry 1s depre
the Toliowing estimated useful lives, witha full year
puchases and sales ol capital assets ducig the year

Buildmgs i
Tuprosements other That busldimgs
Pishdsc devemarm imfrermectngy mads)
stent nfidsiruciire

Frre trucks

Huiny equipient

Furmture and lixtnes ¥
Vehieles and equipment L3
Compuler cquiptient i

by

CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

M Compens nees
Iis the Cuty™s policy o permil employees i
pay benefits There s no liabiluy [or unpaid accumulated sick leave sinee the City does noy
have a policy 10 pay any amounts when cmployees separate from service with the City - All

ion pay is acerued when ineunred m the goveinment wide and proprictary fund el

statements The City's [ull habiliny 1n the amount of $59.347 for accumulated unpaid
personal leave 1s reported as a liability in the City™s Statement af Net Posioa. A liability for
these amounts b teporied m governmental funds only 1f they have matured, for example
tesult of employes resignations atd retirements.

ned but wnused vacation and sick

N Long-Term Luabilitig:
T the gosernment-wide Toancial statements, and propriciary fund types in the fund financul
staterents, long-1erm debtand ather fong-tem obliganons are reported as Habilites i e
applicable gover nmental ackivities, business-lype activities, ot propitetary fund type

ement of net posiiion - Bond premiums and discounis, as well as © Cosls, are

red and winontized over the hife of the bonds Bond issuance re 1eported as

x and amortized over the tenm of the related debt,

slitements, governmental fimd 1ypes 1ecogmize bond premiums and

s hond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of the
un.d 185 n:purluj s other linancing souices. Premiums received on debl 1ssuanc
veported ax otber fImanemng saces whilc disemnts on debl issuances are reported as other
finneung uses. Deanusee comts, whether or il withhel! from the actual debt proceeds
temivail, wie wpotiod as debl seevics expendinmes,

e g
fotal Teadslities seprewests nes prsibion, Mer position displays Ibes sttt oo
IEVEEEE i cigaial sty w:m:lcd it i (edistipgeainhedd Bevween mapor ciseggor
ur and et et pumitton | d mct position epeeseisl the et
Porsiteisy avislable fog fulume operatiom.

Governmental fund balances are classified s spendable, testieled, committed, assigned,
or unassigned. Nonspendable fund halance cannot be spent beeause ol its form. Restricled
Imul bruilneee b Timiatnis uppeosed by eredisars. g, or conrihiiis, o by arabling

e s d Tunwl alarvce hes o T imposed by
i tnmu‘ action ol the Cily Boand, Ausggived Fand Bataisce b o Gititsion uipuosci by e
stz o thee €y Bomiel 1 e Sy 0 speatlic Mg, brom it resircted nor comnnicd.
Unassigned fund bataice in the General Fund is the netiesources i excess of what cun be
properly classificd i one of‘the ubave four cateponies

Proprictary fund net ed the same s i the gavernment-wide siatements




NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)
When bot resticted and wiesineted 1esources are usailable for use, it is the ¢ 1y's palicy 1o
use the esirieted resourees fisst, then wuestnered resourees is they are needed When
unrestnighed rosaminoes are wsd il is e policy ol the € iy ke emmiiied armounts would be
rediged firs, tallowesd iy wesagned anwunes wal Uien unissigired amouats. In both instaees,
whert a pevposed enpendiiang b imade wol sgeen(ic hubuees jheilicd s the sounce v
funding, that speciic fund balance will be used

P Properly Ly Revenues

CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Niunataus sitakos el undur wiich (e Biid of Albermio: niay levy paoperty tises: The
selection of authbities s e bl o the sbivcives sl iopoasibilities of (he City
Hesticuons geweiaed i propeny s levies sy with (e gliidey smthority  The
amount of wieiease weeerlai propeity tases is imied by state law Generally, s
testiction provides tiat these wx levies shall produce no more than 110% of the amount
which resulted from the assessments ol the previous yew

The Boand of Aldermen. cach yew aa meetig on ar belore September 15™, levies propeny
taxes for the ensuing fiseal year which begms October 1 Propenty tuses avach as an
enforceable hiew as ol the dite ol fevy: Taxes ot motor sehicles and mobile hores become a
Dew and ane due m the moth that comeides with te month of ongusal purchase,

VS generally accepied accounting practices 1equite property taxes 10 be 1ecogiizcd at the
levy dane 1f measurable and avalable. Al propeny taes are yecorded as a reecivable 1 the
perind levied but e recognized as revenue m the foy which they are fevied. Mot
vehicle and notor home taxes do nout meet the measurability and colleenbility eoena
property ta recopniion b e the Tien and due date cnnot be establishee undil the date of
ongmal purchise ozeuns

Section 35:57-1 ¢t seq., Massissippt Code 1972, requines that the City levy and collect all

s forand on behalf of the mumicipal separate sehool distiet. i 39-3-7, Musstssi|
Coede 1972, authorized the City o levy aud collect a tax not i exeess of thiee mills for the
support of any public library sysiem located within the munrapality. Ad valorem tixes
collected and settled maccardanee with the above-teted statuiory authoriies are not
recognized as revenues and expenditures of the City.

The City of Petal sntered ko an - local agreement with Foriest County contracting lor
the County 1o bill and colled the Cy's taxes Fhe County retains 4 5% collechon fee on
autorysbisbe ad anobile homes atd valigem and a 0 % fee o ved und perssnal propeny ad
valorem enltentioms. Licu daies Tin perssial aud sl propeny e 1 Augist Debisinnt 1ax
paymesis, teeived iou b e et e recogeioed s 1eviein 0 the year ressved The
wdlage ates levied were

MIN
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)
206
s ol Pely|
Ueneral Fund Wy
43 Hond Retnding i)
SN € Bond Deln Sersice N
Library aiiy

Fimvalt my Mhik b

Dhwitst Mordrvass
Sehool Buiklng Mogsain
School | nned nyNole

Uitk Sctbinil Hvwtrwct Wb

Q Bu And Budpetay Accounting

1]

The anal budget 1s adopted by the Board of Aldeimen and filed with the taxing authonny
Amendments can be made on the approval ol the Board of Aldermen By Statute. the finat
budget and 1ax levy must be adopted on ot before September 15 for the following fisca! year

control device duning the yein
fund types on a modificed
n and that e pawd

Format budgelary is lasa

Mis PPt lnves requine that o buclget
cash basis. Claims that have been meunied prior w the end of the
within 30 days are recorded under the modified il bagis, Prion yean claims that are paiel
alier 30 days teven Lo the cash basis Al revenue coumned for under the cash basis. The
requied budgetary basis 15 therefore not considered a generally aceepied accounting
prncipal

Propie e hudgeted on a modified acerual basis. Mudilications (o 1he aceiual
basty inlude budgeting for capital expenditures, debt prmcipal payments and for

y with generally accepted accounting
nagement 1o tumates and assumpiions that afleet contun reported
amounts and disclosuies - Accordingly, actual results could differ fiom those esimates

NOTE

NOTE

aggrapane. inclucing the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are

CITY OF PETAL
NOTES 70O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

- CASITAND CASIH EQUIVALENTS,

vand Cash Equrvalenty

The collateral for public entiies” deposits in fiancial inghiutions
Tuimben under i progpran) exablivliad by di: e Stige Legish el i gy crved by
Sectiug 1T 055, Misk Cade Ann (1972) Under s progran. thisensity' linibs anc prlsaid
(heuniah s callieral poal sdirlavered by Ui Stale Treaer, Frgpmctal nost it holding
whepersats iof public (b i phedge secunitios as cotfinsent ugan (how depuosine

s held wihe name of the Stte

Iithe cvent of Failiene of @ fimancial instiution, securijes pledged by that institunon would be
linguatahatiedd by (o Seusee Treasanes 10 1¢place e public deposits not covered by the Federal
Depemitiny Insuimaee € orpaiion

The canying amount ol the Cay's deposits with Dnancial msiituuons was $6,051.372, and e
bunk balwnee wis $6,431.166.

Cusiodial Credn Risk-Deposits - Custodial vredit nsk iy defined as 1he nsk that, in the event of
e feiiuee of W (sniinl imaininion, hi cty will i be sbbe b roana depsits we oo
szt L e i the pereessnm of i ol party. The oty does mot Bavy a Tl e
Vor el crodis ok Tiwever, e Missisiijspn Staie Treisros iltages (i vk on behalf o
the Cuy. Dposits sbave FIIC eoverage aie enllalendied by the pledginy lnameat mstinmms
et vleparinent on agent 10 e e 0T the Mississipp Stele Tremmncr on belulf of the juwi

3- ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ALLOWANCE ACCOU

r

o1 {unds i the
5 [ollows
Solid Waste

Reivables as of' the year end fin the City’s individual major fmds and non-

Other Wwater & Sewel

Gereral Govermnental Lneipine Eanerpisy 1 ota)
Recenabiis o
Acvest, s JRISEL I LY oML s MR S 9SS
§ vty P Rovcm e 2001 683 . 20006083
Uy 1 L 45812 (&l V7020 Lt 67484
Proguzaty: Fow Kusymahie 3050000 ST 4196470
[ e awoly . S 2386019
Cirnen Maovomaiios hU72051 ORdA32 131390
F i s W Ganiliolibice (1960 iy (630066) i RSy
Fonal a3 mawema e 5 4l120s3 % N o186 8 WASE S

NOTE 4- INTER-FUND TRANSACTIONS AND BALAN

CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 36, 2016

- ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ALLOWANC

ACCOUNT (conty

[ adcution, defened inflows of resources, which aie iclated 1o the recervables, consisied of the
[ollowing at September 36

Otlier Water & Sewer  Solid Wsie
Gunera] G ctnmental Lueipve _lnprse Loial
Property Laves levied e tae
 the sibsequent year S5 3050000 S 340471 A3 - N - S A 19647

bl

Thmag differences beiween the payinents of experses and collection of revenues for other funds
and the subsequent resnbursements ave 1efected in the mier-fund dccounts

I meused 10 1) move ievenues hom the fund with eolleetion authonzition to the deb
service fund as debt serviee principal and tilerest payments hecome duc, 2) move 1esirictve
szt foenan bonpsewings 1o e detn service g o sxablin italMEILORY e ve Booiins, 3)
e oassstncied gencrnl flnd sovenues o finseies viruous ptsgstians thin 1 et eh must
weonit o i ekbroy fomes i ncconbance with bty sasbor i, inclusting anpotutis
il as subidics or nitehing famds fon vanots pram prograns, 4) move prociabk fsn
gemenitd odligint ik el i o iyl ) rey cnine emeds

Liansiers In/tuy

Lusiiben da Luusfin Ou Aty

e
A

Wanes and Sewcr i
Noweygor Gas ementil Funls

Nonor Gosemmental Funds Wates wnd Sewer Fund 5 34

Waterand Sew e Fund Nowmagor Gy enmaental Fuds S 47500
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CITY OF PETAIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
NOTE 5- CAPITAL ASSETS
Fhe following is a sunumuy of changes i capilal assets for governmental acuvities
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
NOTE 5- CAPITAL ASSETS (cunt)
The Tollowwag is s summary of changes in capital assels foy busiess-lype activiues.
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CITY OF PETAL [:ITY OF PETﬁL CITY OF PETAL zgz
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 MINUTE BOOK 36 SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
NOTE 6- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
NOTE 6- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (con()
The following 15 a suminary of changes w long-tean liabihies and other obligations for
governmental activilies . The following 1s & summary of changes i tong-term habilities and other obligatinns for
EXHIBIT “H propietary aciivilies
Amouil Dug
Baince Galance winn Ono
10062015 Adllsns Pelsions 02016 Yo o .
SR OB GATION OIS e . I
1012015 Addions Deletions 930/2016

W) e et 200 Ui AL O ST hosE
. — s 235000 S s 1233 000) § $
* VA ey e A R A Pt & e e e O
aluoing soems /0008 A WA Sonen 6 6510000 5 5 s 65000 s A —— § 2235000 § .8 (2235000 3
-
 BA5M GO ortungeig Bonas, Sz 2076 $65 MWwaler 8 Sew er, Seres 2007
ey oy A S s S S 4885000 § @00) s 1850000 § 340,000 50% 4 0% nlerost, naturcs 2032 §__ 3200000 § - & (2990,000) § 210,000
B AW e § T g 5,435.000 § - $ (5,225.000) $ 210,000
EiRRlaREE S Y e S s S 3065000 & 266000 BUSNESS TYFE ACTVITY DEBT s 5435000 § -5 (5225000) $_ 210,000

5 a1 000 § H (90000) S 23000 S 53 000
I rere—
P G W e L 1,680,000 § s {275.000) 5 1415000 § 165 000

512413000 34685000 § (625.000) S 16.673.000 § 463 000
canAL Leasey
D4 jalen Conscia Lauses s s s s (257401 S 53180 § 26 206
LIS ——
e
L —— s s 28000 § 5341} § 22859 S b 468
T amen et s wrs s s woms wun s
l-\—v‘:-:l:--l 5 18038 S s 594/2) § 50 566 50 566
T Bur s | iy
e ke D s 231268 S 5 (33508} § 187 163 35377
Fua ek iimsn
PALVARC TN S n g s 198500 § s (W 0a4) § 160,456 34 BSS
[T ——
T noes 31B201 s 250384 ¢ s 715 § 222850 § 12.8%

S 1017891 § 28000 § {280.616) & 765,275 § 287,278
el GO MpeCRE a5 11430891 54013000 5 (05615) 5 _ 17438275 § 1150279
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CITY OF PETAL CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEME,
SEPTEMBER 30,2016 SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

NOTE 6- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (cout) NOTE 6- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (cout)

overnmental Activities Long-Term Debt i Wty R luidiing Besuby

I
| Obligaon Bowdy On April 9, 2015, the Cily issued GO Waier and Sewer refunding bonds, Sertes 2015 amount

The City issued G O Bonds, Series 2014 m amount of $1,000,000 with miest 1ate of 2.25% 1o ol $6,510.000 with 1nteiest rat of 2,5% -4,00% 1o paally advance refund $4,707,335 of
provide funds for the paveinent and improvement of sueets. General Obligation Bonds are dircet outstinding waler and sewer 1evenue honds series 2006 with mterest rates of 4. 0% (o 7 (0% aad
obligatins and pledge the full faith and eredi of the City - There aie specific propeity W partially advance refund $2,230,503 of outstanding water and sewer 1evenue bonds series

2007 withonterest rates oF 4.0% (0 5.0%, Debt service requirements Tor the ofd debt wtals
$17,190.690: debi sarviee requitements (o the new debt will be $16,567,562, resulung i a cash
savings ol $623,128 and a net present value savings of $347,028 The remainder of the

allocations levied Tor retrement of1hese bonds

The ftlowang is 4 schedule by years of the total payments due o this debt

$10MG O Bonds, Sones 2014 2006 series and 2007 series waler and sewer bonds were iefumded Febiuary 9, 2016, 1he City
Progice T 1ssued GO Waner and Sewer refunding bonds, Series 2016 i amount of $4,885,000 with interest
2017 21000 18518 tate 0l 2% 3% Debl service requirements for the old deht 1ot debt
2018 95000 16425 sequirements for the new debt will be $5,706,721, resulting in a cash {low savings of
2o 29000 14260 and a nel present value savings of $278.713
2020 101000 12083
. 1040t o The following is u schedule by years of the intal bond payments due on these refunding bouds
5 yaar 42000 15098
Moot combined
5 year . .
533000 ) GO WATER & SEWER REFUNDING BONDS
Principle Interes{
Cinl Oobligaatsi B frbing Mtk o e e
On September 11, 2012, the City ssued GO refunding bonds, Series 2012 in amount of P sadoo 7S
$2,155,000 with int 2020 595000 343575
obligation bonds senes 2001 with terest ries ol'5.2% 10 5.530% and 1,545,000 of the 1ol 2021 620 000 331875
S1,775.000 awstanding general obligation bouds series 2004 with mierest1ates of 4.0% to 5 (% 2022-2026 3115000 1,188,800
2027-2031 4,090 000 815,400
On Febuary 24, 2015, the ity issued GO refunding boads, Series 2015 1 amount of 2032~ —— 1470000 76800
53,100,000 with interesl e of 2%-3% 1o advance 1efund GO Series 2006 As u resull all exeepl $ 11.560000 $ 3959014
5,000 0 the Suries 6, GO Bonds are considered defeased Debl service requirements (o the
old deblotals $4.245 880 debl service for the new debt will be 83,907,350, wesulling in a cash
Mow savings of $338,530 and a net present value savings of $238,030
The following 1s a schedule by years of the wtal payments due on this debt
$2 155MG O Refunding Bonds  Series 2012 31 GO Refunding Sertes 2015
___Prrciple ____Inleresl____ Principle_______Inlerest
2017 165000 9919 2017 265000 86550
2018 170 000 26612 2018 275000 45 250
2019 170000 23219 2019 280000 75750
2020 175 000 19819 2020 260000 67350
2021 180 000 16319 2021 300000 59650
5 year 555 D00 nes 5 year 1645000 152250
5 year 5 year
5 year 5 year . -
o 1A15000 1563 3065000 485,800
43 46
CITY OF PETAL CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS NOTES TOQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 SEPTEMBER 30,2016
NOTE 6- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (cont) NOTE 7-LIMITATIONS ON INDEBTEDN
Presented below 1s Seetion 21-33-303 Mississippt Code
Capnal Leases Nomunicipalily shall herealier issue bond: wred by a pledge ol its full fanh and ciedit for the

withonzed by Tuw inan amount which, when added to the then outstanding bonded
of such municipality, shall exceed either () [ificen percent (15%) ol 1he assessed

The City cunrently has seven omstanding cipital lease obligations. These include separate leases
for street cquipment, lire track, police veheles, police dispalch equipment, hghing for ils sport value of the taxable propeity within such mumcipality, according o the last compleled

complex. fire iruck and radios. These leas: ry 1 length and mieresi rates sment [on Laxation, oi (b) ten pereenl (10%) of the 2 ment upon which wxes wene levied
s fiscal year ending S 30, 1984, which 1s greaier In puting such

s combined indebiedness, there may be deducte

8
il bonds o1 other evidenees of indebiedness, heretolore ar

The following 15 o sehedule by years of the total lease payments due on these |

herenlter issued, fo1 school. walcr, sewerage s and hight and power purposcs and lor
the constructon of special improvements primiily churgeable o the propeity beoefiled, or fm
- the purpose of payig the municipality’s proportion of iy b pragiam, a poriion of
Irinepa) which is primaiily changeable to 1he property benelited. Towever, in no case shalt any
2017 267,261 22348 icipality contract any indebi which, when added (0 alf of the ouisianding gencral

2018 183771 15.469 oblij
2019 161.377 10438 ul'the

o indebiedness, both bonded and Neatiag shall exceed either (a) weaty percent (20%)
d value of‘ali laxable propeity within such nunicipality aceording 10 the last

o nee W completed assessnent for taxation o (b) (ificen pevcenn (15%) of the assessmert upon which
e ‘ ‘ tixes are levied for iis fiscal year ending Sepiember 30, 1984, whichever 1s greater. Nothing
herein contained shall be construed n apply to contract obliganons in any foim heretofore or

5 165275 § 56.537 hetealier incwred by any municipality which are subject W annual appropriations therefore, or to

e — e ——§ bonds heretofore issucd by any municipalily for schoot purposes, o 1o conbact obligauons in

y form heretofore o1 hereafier incuned by any municipality which are payable exclusively
ferm the 1evenues of any mumceipally-owned utility, or 1o bonds 1ssued by any municipahity
under the provisions of Sectou 57-1-1 thiough $3-1-51 a1 o any special assessment
improvement bonds 15 fons 21-41-1 thiough

ed by uny mumeipality under the provisions of S

Business Type Activities Lunp-Term Deht

20-41-53, o 10 any § incuired under Section 55-23-8
d sewes 1evenne boads seites 2006 and senes 2007 weie partially refunded with
1o bonds i April 2015 The baliace of these revenue bonds was 1eunded with
gencral ubligation bouds i Apiil 2016, These refunding remove the Lability fom the . )
water and sewer fund 1o the governmental activities The City plans 1o meet these geneal The following is u schedule of | on the indet olthe Cily at Seprember 30, 2016
obligations with operanng nansfers liom the water and sewer revenue
Authorwed Debt Limn 15 Percent 20 Percent
J valation al fiscal year ended
it abls September 30,2016 ( $101,482.644 ) § 15222307 S 2029652
As mane fully explained in Nute 1(P), compensaled abssaces payable 1s adjusied on an aunual

basis Compensated absences will be pind (rom the fund from which the employee's salaries Present debt subgeet to 15% lintation (16,673.000)
were paid
Mesent dehe subjeet 1o 2004 bmiation

mehiing debr subjgeet to 1% Enutaon (17.43K.275)
Margm Ton futher debl ider respective e, S ()450600) S 2R58254
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

NOTE 8-DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

1 about the Pension Plan

General laformati

foyees' cem ol M, (PERS). a
irement and disability bencfits,
1es. Plan provisions and the

Plas Desciypion e City contnbutes 10 the Public f:my;
employer defined benedit pension plan - PERS provide:
annuil cost-of-living adgustments. and death benetits (o plan eimbers and ben
Board of 1 rustees” authorly o deternmme contibunion rares e established by Mis Scelon 25-11-1
et seq {1972, as amended) and may be ametded only by the Mississippi Legislatue 78] ues @ publicly
avanlable fnancial repert thul e hudes financial siiements and requered supplementary wfomiation. | hat report
miay b obtiined hy wrilig 16 Pubhe Lmployees' R Systemn of Mis PIRS Building,

429 Mississippi Sheet, Jackson, MS 39201 o1 by calling (601) 3593589 or 1-80-444- N

s i condition of employment granted upan g for qualifying
Stte v and Junior colleges, and teachers

and employecs for the puhlic school distuets For those persans employeed by poittical subdsvisions and
stmentilities of 1e of Mississippi, meimbershup 1< conungent upan approval of the enhity s pariicipation
i PIERS by the PERS® Burd of Dustees 1 approved merber ship Tor the entity’s employees is 4 condition of
employment and elipibtlity s manted w those who qualify upon binng - Pacheipating members who are vested
and renre at o afier age 60 or those who tetite regadless of age with af least 30 yens of crediable seivice (25
years o ereditable service for employees who hecame members of PERS before Iuly 1. 2011y ave entitled, upon
hon. 10 an annng| webrement allowance payable montlily fou Tife i an amount equal 1o 2.0 pereest of thenr
e compensulion for eich year of creditable’ service wp 10 and meluding 30 yeurs (25 years for those who
becine members of PLRS hefore July 1L 20111 plus 2 5 percent for each additional yeal of crediable sorvice
with an actuanal reduetion m the benefil for cach yew of crediable secview helow 30 years o the number of
yeats i age that the member is helow 63, whichever 1s less Average compensaion 15 the o erape of the
unployee’s earnings dunng the four highest compensitied yeas of creditable service Beaelits vest upon

fon of eight yoars of ip sa1vice (four years of membership service for those who became
miemhers of PERS before July 1,2007) B1RS also provides cermin death and bility benefits A Cost-of-
Living Adgustinent (COLAY payment s made to ehible retirees and beneficiaies 1 he COLA 1 equal to 3.0
parvent ¢F e ainua) beiirensénl slowarce for caigh fall fiscul yoar of rexrement 1 dn e e on which the reted
Hwtiber fescines age (A% e (fime wiie bocie senshers of PERY hefie iy 1. 20008 with 3 0 poreent
somipounabad o cuch fead yeu therathe Man prrvisons ac edatdishal anid niay Beamerted only by the
State of Mississipp Legislann e :

Bencfine provided Membership in PIR
amployees and wificils o the Skale o) Mis

ppl
W

Comtrifmnons PERS menbers are 1equired to contiibuie 9.00% of theit annual covered salay. and the Cty 1s
required fo contrbile a wn acranially dewnmned e She employecs e as of Seplember 30, 2016 was
15 75% of annual covered payioll — The contribution reguirenients of PIERS memib
established and may be amended only by the St of ' '
tor ahe fiseal yems endmg Seplember 30, 2616, 2015 and 2014 were §556.125
respectively, whieh equaled the equrred connbutions for cach yeat
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

NOTE 8-DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (cont)

Pension Liabi Pension Expense, and Deferred Ouiflows o Resources and Delerred Inilows of
Resourees Related 1o Pensions

AL September 32016, the Ciry ieported a hability of S10,002.999 for ns propotioniic share of the net pension
liabiliy 1 he net pension lability was measured as of Junc 30, 2016 and the total pension hability used to
caleulute the et pension lability was deterinined by an actuanal valuanon as of hat date 1he City’s mopotzion
ol the el pensian labilicy was based on @ prajeetion of the City's long-ferm share of contribution lo the pension
plan 1elanve o majected conmhubions of all pinticipating entities. acruanally determimed At June 30, 2016, the
City"s proportivn wits 0,056 purcent

05 At Scplember 30

Far the year ended Sepiember 30, 2016, the City recognized pension expense of $1.7%
related (o pensions from

2016 the City reported deferied outtlows of resources and defened milows of reso
the followmng sources

Delerred Outllows  Delerred Inflows

of Resowrcey ol Resources
Differences between expected and acital
cxperience L3 198R35 S 3
Nel drfference berween progcied and achual
cainmgs on pension phin nvestmenls 542123 .
Changes ol assumphions 36036 26581
Dnfferences berween R contibnnons and
proprotonale share of 1:R conliibutions 84703 -
City contiibuteons subsequent to the
measuiement dare 139.031 5
foal S 1,300,748 3 26,58 |

Other amounts 1eported as deferred ourflows af resourees and deferied nflows of resotces related to pensions

will be recogmzed in pension expensc as follows

Year ended September 30

CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

NOTE 8-DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (cont)

1 valuation was delenmmed using
Lement

et el assuptions 1he total penston Liability m the Jwpe 30. 2616 aer
the followmg actuzrial assumptions. applicd 10 all petiods neluded i e ineas

IsHlation 30 percent

Saluy mereases 3751900 purcent meluding milaton
775 pereent. net ol pension plin mvestinent

expense. mcluding mflation

Investment rale of relnn
Mortality rates were based on the RP-2044 Healthy Annunamt Blue Cotlar T able prejected with Scule 133 10 2016,
sel Torward one year i nales

fuarial assumpions used m the e 10, 2016 viduation were bused on the results of an actoarnal Cxpelience
The e penience reporl 1s dated May 4, 2015

h
study for the penod July 1. 2010 to June 30, 2014

1w Wagebein ekpoctnd e ol retun oo pesisng plio LT d ishing & Lo
disaiilstb mmalyihs m wheeh hest-cotimans chiges of expevied T acal vaies ol rem fenpectal terminal

TUIIERS. T 4 o i ot axpeos il the seditad tag of o) sre decclopel o sich i
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

NOTE 10-RISK MANAGEMENT (cont)

Fo u clmim exeeertivg SES0,000, MMWEG b nsssirinee, which wil] oy /the sncess up i die
wiatieony L 17 potal chapm damng @ yenr weve 1o teplete e wustieoni, theit the pool
wnsimers wanihil be required o pay fen the delivicaaes The Cliy has et b am sdidilioal
ussessment for exeess losses ncunied by the poul

NOTE 11-MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONAIRE

The M pp1 € | C wis Jeted and entered mito the minules as
peseribil by law A review of the questionnaie revealed that all ilens were answered yes o
el ppfisiable.

NOTE 12 SUBSEQU

Evems that oceur afer the Stawinen of Net Position datc but hefore the linancial statements aie
available (o be issued must be evalumed for ¢ ition o1 di The elleets of |
events that provide evidenee about conditions that existed il the Statement of Net Position date

ang norieced (i thie iy ikaacind ot wvetnts witleh provide
cuiherien abhoul ot which ex s slleribe Stmene (f Nes Poxition date reguare
tiscl nihe gt g bl O sty of Petal cvabiastiod the activity of the

Ly
€ty thiwich Septoantien 27, 2017 folate laiscind stalersgs wore avaifable) il determined the
vt it Evams reginne disclimiie i e mobis 1000 Snaocin] aareimes

2017 § 551,602
2018 480,334
2109 268,183
200 13551
$§ 1435650
sn
CITY OF PETAL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 31, 2016

percent) than the eunent tate

NOTE R-DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (cont)

Cunent

% Decrease Drscount 1% Increase
(6.75%) Rate (7 75%) (8 73%)
Cily’s proportionate | of
(he net pension lablity 5 12,826,087 S 10,002,999 S 7.60.730

Pension plin fidwiary net pusstion. Detled mlvimaton about the pension plan’s fidueiary nel posiion s
avarluble 1 the separately msued PLRS fimaneal veport

NOTE 9-CONTINGENCIES

Eeds 1Ly

The vty b receivesd lilioral graaty fior spesalic purpones tht are bt o andit by the T
ugemios B thiwe vt generally condi gty il with 1
Nernt il conml uil gran wtid applslale federal L Ihuading e

expaeklinure of resources fine atfowalrls puspsnss. Ay sl liwactes eesiliing from 3 grafor
st iy hoconiie a Hability ol e cily Nos proviaioin foe ey labiliie t nay seal) das bem
tecogitzed the eity's linancial statements

NOTE 10-RISK MANAGEMENT

e to. and destruction

The City 1s
ol ussels; eror

exposed o various risks of loss 1elated 1o wits. theft o, dama
d amissions, Ipunes 1o cmployess, and nawral dis

s Seuled claims
coverage 10y of

epl as desciibed below, the Cily carnes commeretal msurance [or the
resulting from these insured risks have not exceeded comm
the past three fivcal yeans.

Partcipation w Public Enuty Risk Pool

The City participates in the Mississippi Mumeipal Liability Plan (MMLD}, an msurance
purchasfiig poul. The Cily, along with other monyep: group, purchased inswance o
insure agatist losses related t 1as, thelt ol damage 1o, and destruction of ors
juns: and natnal disasters, Setiled mg resulting Hom these wsured ng ¢ not
exceeded the Cily’s insurance coverage since 11 joined the pool

This Lty e atsernbsey o 1 i pal Wisekest €' Lirowp [ MMWE LT
The gro isa vikealuiriag prol. wpch 2 pood {4 Froguenly rferod o m el iwianics pool
MWL svrvers tisks o oo s Troom syl to the Uity s ensplivees. The Muschivspe
Witkers” € owry € o) resrines thut aur frh 1 b exceinial by vich
b e workess” eofiiiatiog sell- nserince pool S i porposs of ety wsd swverdly
brarsatine 1 b prons| asl ek ot capplisyom comprisime the group 1o meet e wirkens
enmtpeoalion (b f cnch miember Eisch et oo the MMWOG aisiribeti sty
ton b Pt Tocthd ity wwruast. Thue Frannids v Ve ues seoniain e vser! 10 ey Ay el g We S350, 000
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Sehedue 14 MINUTE BOOK 36 Schedul 18
CITY OF PETAL CITY OF PETAL
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE FOR THE GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE FOR THE ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
anances
Posilon (Negalie) i -
___Budgoled Amounts ___ Actual Gnginal Final EXHIBIT “H ot ine
Onginal Final {Budgetary Basis) 1y Final lo Actual [t Bmmrwy Actual “"Ongnat Final
Onginat Final (Bgmtary Mani]  iwSes o Actual
AEVENUES
. REVENUES
Propery laxes I iS00 3 1w00t 3 1 3 L
License and narmits. 611,500 611500 601181 {10.338) Inlergovornmenlal rovenues S 1100374 S 1100374 S 949046 S $ 1161328)
Intorgover runental rvanues 2485 500 2485 500 520,302 31,802 Ot 23 758 21758
Chargas for servces 103 000 103 000 40599 #ay R
Fiaas and forailures 245 500 285 500 261424 (21,076) 57
il Womn _ w0 wim _ sasw __jovme FOAL REYERUES. 1.100.374 1,100,374 952804 (137.570)
TOTAL REVENUES 7.175.700 7.234.200 740,25/ 56,500 170,257 EXPENITURES
P Wiy 1100374 1,100 374 133102 (132.728)
EXPENDITURES -
Generat Governmni 765424 81742 793221 (45 000) 17,203 NDITURES) e TG Eahe 132.728)
vditsal Dupariment 237 832 $37.992 297.03%6 40 836 UL S _— e —— 3272
Poice Departnieni 2062168 2,080,777 211204 (soah  (31257)
Fra Depaniment AN 1734 410 1674429 12 0001 50,981 g‘;?:x‘::;gﬁ:;g Ll e 20.208)
Buiding Inspacion e e, 210,005 198 603 30000 11,402 .
Street Depurtmant 1177719 1201219 1087 931 2350} 113288 Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Recmabe 624796 627.196 619552 (1,000} 8242 e Flndmcing Sourcas (U3
Sanar/Cullural Centar 3015 98115 88125 e
Coms Gt 11210 133210 22540 10570 WET CHANGE IN PUND BaLANCE & = =H (270299 3 ]
Deot sevca
Prncipat Adjustments Io GAAP Basia
hlorest Revanue Accrals
Exponse Accruls
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7150374 R 6.993.001 13.518) 340407
_____ _ NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - GAAP BASIS (270.298)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 561,156
OVER EXPENDITURES 15326 n2 410,976 (15.014) 410,666 FUND BALANCE-BEGINNING —3EL5E
. e . FUND BALANCE ENDING s 290,858
T CHANGE B FUND BALANCE s .32 5 312 110976 §  (15014h § _ 410.06
Adjusmonts to GAAP Basis
o 187,697
36 90
WET CRANGE I FLIVD BALANCE . CAS® BALS 635 577
FUND BALANCE BEGINNING 2893516
FUND BALANCE-ENDING H 3519083
X The notes 1o the required supplementany information ace an miegial patof this sc
The notes 10 the required supplementary mformation are an integral part of this schedule
53 56
CATY O0F PETAL
CITY OF PETAL Schedule of the City's Cantributions
Schedule of the Cay's Propurtiomte Shaie ol the Net Penswn Liability 5
PERS Ly 10 Fiarsl Yesn®
Last 10 Fiscal Yems* 015 016

2015 2016 Contmetunlly required contrbulion § 551390

City's proporion of the et pension labilly i S R656496  10,002,99%

Contnbutions w elation Lo the conlrachully
requued contnbution

Ciy's proportonate share of the et peasion liabilty 0.056% (1056%
(assel) Contetion deficency foxeess)
Citys covered - enployee paynoll 3500,889  3.530,9: Cry's covered - employee paytoll 2500809 3530052
Cily's proportonale share of the nel persion abiity Contributions s 4 percentage of covered
(assel us a pereenige of its covered - enployee ciployes payioll 15373%  1573%
payroll 247266%  283.295%
Plan fiduciary et posidon s & percentage ol the wial . » The schedule w presented 10 thistate the 1equiement 1o show miomation for 10 years However, GASB 6K wis
pension fabilty 6L704%  57.468% mplemented m FYE 90415, and, untd a full 10-year trend s compiled. the Distriet has only presented uitonmution for

the gt nheh ilopates b v

* The amounts presented for cich fiscal yean were detenimmed as of the incasurement date of
6730 ol the year prior o the fiscal year preseaied

Ths sehedule is presenied 1o iflustrate the requiement W show information o 10 y lowever,
GASB 68 was implemented in FYE 9/30/1 5, and, it o 0l 10-year trend s conpiled, the City
has only presenied mfrmstin for the years m which mformanon i available

I'he notes 10 1he required supplementary informalion axe an integral part of this schedule

hedule

The notes to the required supplemenracy imfotmation are an ntegiat pan of th
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENT/IRY INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

1) Busis of Presentalion. The Budgetary Comparison Schedule presents the onginal legally adopted
budget. the final legally adopted budgey, the actual data on the budget basis and varances
between the final budget and 1he actuul data

The budget 1s adopied by the Board of Alderman Amendments ¢an be made of the approval of
the Board. A budgetary comparison 18 presented for the major govermmental fimds consistent
with accountng prineiples generally accepted w the Uniied States of America

Section 21-35-15, Mi
the budget “except for

pii Code {Am. 1972) explains that cxpenditures shall e kept within
apital ouiliny "

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION




CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
SCHEDULE OF SURETY BONDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Presented below 1s Section 21-17 5 of Mississippi Code

L akheowrwe proviced by baw, beione et v e duncs of o respactive effices, i

MIN

e

elderman o counuiben of every mipalily of this state shail give bond, with sullician sy,

10 b payabie, cooditioned wod approvel o provided by liw, in 2 penally ajsal (o Tve penéa
153 ol the sunpi of ll mmasipul
collectible in the pality lor the year
ol office ol said aldeiman o
Tundred Thousand Dollar:

ling the ce ofthe 1

Y

106,000.00)

Name I Company Bond

[Marold G Marx. b Mayo) Scou Municipal lusurance — SH00,000
David ) Claylon Ald Seati M ipal Ins $100,000
tames ¢ Bullock Alderman Scout Municipal Insutance — $100,000
Anthony T. Ducker Alderman Scolt Municipal Tnswiance — $100,600

Steven Suinger Aldeiman Scaut Municipal Inswanee — §100.000
Clint L, Moore Aldeiman Scolt Munivipal losurance — $100,000
William B King IV Alderman Scotl Munjcipal Insurance — $100,000
Bradely S Amacker  Alderman Scow Municipal Insurance  S100,000
Melissa Martin City Clerk Scolt Municipal Insurance — $50,000
Leonard Fulley Police Chiel Scoit Munieipal Inswiance — $50,000
Lynn Camplield Deputy Clerk Seott Municipal Insorance— $50,000
Wendy Lamplon Deputy Clerk Scolt Municipal Insuiance 850,000
Michell Strebeck Court Clak  Scott Mumcipal Tnsurance — $50.000
Anyone handling money Scolt Mumeipat losurance— $50,000

ranes Mgt by Vi sescsarmns ol s the e 0s hisee o

n

ounciliman: howeves, such bond shall nat exceed the amount of One

ol
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WRIGHT CPA GROUP, PLLC

*CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS +2»

Amencan insliule of Certified Public Accounleris + Mississippi Saciely of Cerliied Public Aczountants
#10 Plaza Diive « P.O. Box 16433 = altesburg, MS 39404-6433
Phone 601 268 3135 « Fax 601,261 3922
www.wriphlepugraup.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON ( OMP1IANCE
WITH MISSISSIPPI STATE LAWS AND REG

September 27,2017

Honorabie Mayor, Boad ol Aldeimen, City Clerk
City of Petal, Mississipp

We have andited the basic financia) starements ot € of Potal ws of and Gy e yeui ended Septembes 30
216, wd have svined ot et thescon dared Scpaevaber 27, 200 7. W iy camhactod i wodit 1 scppniues
with audining stundards penerally accepred in the United States of Amenica and the standards applicable 1o
dinuncial audits contauned m Gevernment Auditeig Stendirds

A requiied by the state hegal compliance audit program prescibed by the Office of the State Auditor. we have
also petformed procedures fo test complinee with certan state laws and regulations. 1lowever, providing an
apwion on comphance with state laws and regulations was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly. we do
not express such an opimion

The result of those procedures and our andit of the basic financial statements disclosed followin g noncompliance
with state laws and 1egalations

1 Analysis of amended budget disclosed material unfavorable variances between final budger and actual expenses
and revenue We recommend that inanagemenr pays eloser atcimon 1o budgel preparalion

management relram fiom further botowing untl the City 1 1n compliance with debt bmitalions

2 The City exceeded 15% debt Timtation per Section 21-33-303 of Mississppr Code We reconunend that the

this report 1s mtended for the mlormanon of the City's management and the Office of the State Audior and 1s not
miended fa be and should not be nsed by anyove ofher than these speeified parics. However. this 1eport 1s a
malier al public record and its distibution is not hented

iinglf aop Clesum Pue
WRIGHT CPA GRUUP, PLLC

Certitied Public Accountants

Hatttieshu ry, Mivsissi
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MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTAION
AND CITY OF PETAL AGEEMENT
TO TURN THE MAINTENANCE OF SECTION OF OLD HIGHWAY 42
OVER TO THE CITY OF PETAL

‘This agreement is made and entered into by and between the MISSISSIPPI
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION, herinafter “Commission”, acting through the
duly authorized Executive Director of the Mississippi Department of Transportation
(MDQT), and the City of Petal. Mississippi. a Mississippi municipal
corporation, hereinafter “City™, acting by and through its duly authorized Mayor,
effective as of the latest date of execution shown below.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS. The City has contacted the Commission in regard to assuming
maintenance of the section of Old Highway 42 that is currently adjacent to the relocated
Highway 42 right of way as shown on the attached drawing.

WHEREAS. The City wants to assume the maintenance of Old Section of Highway
42 and to allow improved development and access.

WHEREAS, The City is willing to immediately assume the maintenance of Old
Section of Highway 42 and agree that this section will remain open to ptovide access to
adjacent land owners as long as needed or other access is acquired,

WHEREAS. If the City ever wishes (o not assume maintenance of Old Section
Highway 42 and notifies the Commission in writing of such, the Mississippi Department
of Transportation will take over maintenance of said section and will enforce any

regulation that is applicable to such

Authorized by the Cc ission on the day of N ,2017
Minute Book , Page and executed this day of
2017,

MISSISSTPPT TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
BY AND THROUGH THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
OF THE MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Melinda L. McGrath. Executive Director
Mississippi Department of Transportation

(Affix Seal)

Attest

Secretary to the Mississippi
Transportation Commission

STATEOF

COUNTYOF__
Persnally appeared before me, the undersigned suthority in and for the said county and
state, on this the day of o+ 2017, within my jurisdiction,
within named Melinda 1. MeGrath, who ack ledged that he is E ive Direetor of
the Mississippi Dep nt of Ti fon. and duly authorized by The Mississippi
Transportation Commission to execute the abave and fargoing instrument, and that for
and on behalf of said Mississippi Transportation Commission. nnd as its sct and deed he
did 50 execute the said instrument.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires: .

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 36
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NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and the agreements of

the parties hereto to be kept and performed by the parties respectively, it is hereby agreed

as follows:

THE COMMISSION WILL;
(1) Immediately turn maintenance of this approximately 0.2 mile section of Old
Section of Highway 42 over to the City.

THE CITY WILL:

of this approximately 0.2 mile section of

(1) Immediately accept the

Old Section of Highway 42,

(2) Not ask, at some point in the future. for the Commission Lo reassume the

maintenance of Old Section of Highway 42 until such time as the City has removed all

encroachments that are not in compliance with the Commission’s policy.
AUTHORIZATION

Neither party hereto shall be bound by this Agreement until approval has been granted
by the appropriate Council, Board, or Commission and certified copies of the order of
said Council. Board. or Commission attached hereto

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the parties hereto have caused these presents to he
executed by their proper officials thereunto duly authorized. and their respective official

seals attached heteto. as of the date below indicated.

Anthorized by the City of Petnl. seting by and behalf of the City of Petal. Mississippi.
onthe 277 ‘dayof _Ockabtr . 2017 per arder foynd in Minute Book
_Z  .etPage JCtrp  and exeouted thisthe // %2 day of
_Ockebte

CITY OF PETAL
o [ M
Mayor of the City of Petal

INRTURTSA AAN

STATE OFf \u_y)l‘blg,‘_\p,\__

COUNTY oF__ml: —

Personally nppvzrm; before me. the undersigned atthority in and for the said connty and
state, on this_ A davof [ |pzesjaest . 2017, within my jurisdiction. the
within named _Ael Wiarye . who acknowledged that she is the
Mayar of Petal, and is duly authorized by The City of Petal. and that for and an hehalf of
snd City, and as 1s act and deed she exceuted the above and fargoing instrument. after

first having heen duly authorized so to do
of MiEE

Ao Ut

Notary Public

My Commission Fxpires: |\ |
-

Commigypa et
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